Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee

PO Box 347 PO Box 8
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 Bridgeport, CA 93517
760- 924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax 760-932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax
commdev(@mono.ca.gov WWW.monocounty.ca.gov

Regular Meeting Agenda
May 23, 2024 — 3:00 pm

Location: Crowley Lake Community Center
58 Pearson Road, Crowley Lake, CA 93546

1. Call To Order

2. Public Comment for items not listed on the agenda
(Speakers may be limited to 3 minutes each.)

3. Review and adopt minutes from the April 25, 2024, meeting (pg. 1)

4. PUBLIC HEARING: Review current building plans for compliance with the Architectural
Guidelines in Appendix B of the Wheeler Crest Area Plan adopted as the Design Review Standards
for the District by Ordinance 91-07. Copies of plans are available in the Community Development

Department office (1290 Tavern Rd. STE 138, Mammoth Lakes, CA) or at the meeting.

A. 24-032 CARDOZA, A single family home and detached garage at 569 Rimrock Dr.
(APN 062-200-024) (pg. 3)

5. Workshops:
6. Committee Administration:
A. Consider adopting the resolution appointing an ad hoc committee to make revisions to the
application for design review. (pg. 28)
B. Discussion of Brown Act and due process implications for site visits (pg. 29)
C. Consider adopting changes to the ByLaws. (pg. 31)

7. Future Agenda Items:

8. Adjourn

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, anyone who needs special assistance to attend this
meeting can contact the Mono County staff coordinator at (760) 924-1810 within 48 hours prior to the
meeting in order to ensure accessibility (See 42 USCS 12132, 28 CFR 35.130).



mailto:commdev@mono.ca.gov

Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee
Meeting Minutes

Crowley Lake Community Center
58 Pearson Rd, Crowley Lake, CA 93546
4/25/2026 at 10:00 am

Committee Members Present: Bob Weiland, Meredith Frolio, Rico Miledi, Greta Mettauer,
Reuben Rosen

Committee Members Absent: Alisa Adriani

Staff: Emily Fox, Deputy County Counsel; Rob Makoske, Community Planner

1.

6.

Call to Order — Crowley Lake Community Center
By whom: Bob Weiland 10:13 am

Elections:

Chair: Alisa Adriani (member advised at last meeting she would not be able to attend
this month, but stated that she was open to the nomination).

Vice Chair: Reuben Rosen

Secretary: Greta Mettauer

Public Comments — opened at 10:20 am; closed at  10:34 am
Public comment submitted and reviewed from 489 Rimrock homeowner and included in
meeting minutes.

Minutes from 3/28 Meeting
Motion: Approve minutes from the 3/28 meeting 10:34 am

Ayes 4 — Nays — Abstains 1 (Miledi)

Public Hearing:

A. B24-032 CARDOZA, A single family home and detached garage
at 569 Rimrock Dr. (APN 062-200-024-000).
e Public Hearing opened at 10:35 am
e Public Hearing closed at 10:47 am

Committee consensus is to not approve the application due to the following

concerns: proximity of structure (garage) and septic leach field to a stream and lack
of physical samples for roof colors, siding and garage doors.

Workshops (none)



7. Committee Administration

a. 10:48 am Consider adopting changes to the Bylaws, including membership
number and terms, and regular meeting time. Reviewed changes and requested
that subsequent member terms be changed to 2 years from 4 and change
meeting time to 3pm from 4pm. Will review at next meeting.

b. 10:55 am Appoint Ad Hoc Committee to revise the design review application —
Subcommittee created with the following members (Frolio, Miledi, Weiland)

c. 11:01 am Fee update — Fee collection would be contingent upon a list of
completed items. Reviewed existing county fee structure and will add
consideration to the updated application being worked on by sub-committee.

d. 11:04 am Availability and distribution of stamped plans with applications — still in
work.

e. Judy Beard has resigned from the WCDRC effective immediately.

8. Future Agenda Items 11:40am

A. Potential for indexing recorded WCDRC documents again APN’s.

9. Next meeting
Crowley Lake Community Center, 58 Pearson Rd, Crowley Lake, CA 93546

May 23, 2024 3:00 PM

10. Adjourn 11:50 am



Mono County
Community Development Department
P.O. Box 347 i i PO, Box 8
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 Planmng Division Bridgeport, CA 93517
(760) 924-1800, fax 924-1801 (760) 932-5420, fax 932-5431
commdcv@mono.ca.gov wWww.monocounty.ca.gov

WHEELER CREST DESIGN REVIEW DISTRICT
PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET

APPLICANT 2414 7254 / DES/4u/ IMENS Jop/ A<spc., We .
ASSESSOR PARCEL #__ O 4. 2.80. p24-. G0

PROJECT DESCRIPTION (e.g., single-family residence, garage, etc.)
LRofrsed  Simale FAFNLY Restbents w/Dericutl Gl

BUILDING DESIGN

NOTE: Please provide all required information as accurately and completely as possible
to avoid potential delays in processing. The required information should be shown on the
building plans and plot plan. Place a check in the appropriate place on this form to indicate
that the information has been provided,; if certain information does not apply to your project,
please place “NA” in the appropriate place on this form. INCOMPLETE INFORMATION MAY
REQUIRE PLANS TO BE RESUBMITTED, POSSIBLY ADDING 30 TO 60 DAYS DELAY.,

EXAMPLE
A Q0 Location of all utility boxes, transformers, propane tanks and metering devices.
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria: The propane tank is located in

the rear of the yard (see site map). Native five-gallon conifers will be planted on the north and south side of
the tanks to shield from view, A wood natural fence, cedar, stained dark brown, four feet high will used on

the other two sides. The transformer in the front corner of the vard will be shielded by rocks on site with
juniper bushes on the street side, Irrigation system will be installed.

A. O Location of all utility boxes, transformers, propane tanks and metering devices.
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:

ELeTRic_SEBVICE IS LOCATE AT NETH 08 EF GHRAGE 1Y/ beo AP MeTer.

07- ., CandDll7 76 oUTH 5108 HFAoyse @ LoodiP 5 5-FANEL . 7 RTANVE
COCATED Letind-GABALE # LIl BE FUrdnt & somn Franice PAM 7en o AATEK Soo

Al SENVERAL 5 Ghlla MIFEES FLATED 7B Block vizt) OF 724K, -

<&
Design Criteria: All utility boxes, transformers, propane tanks and metering devices shall be
shielded from public view, where reasonably possible, in accordance with the rules and regulations
of the controlling public utility company.

To be completed by Staff and /or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies 0 Does Not Comply O Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes;

B. Q Paint color for any portions of construction grade foundation work that extend above the
finished grade.

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria (lines on next page):



Design Criteria: Extensive use of concrete or concrete block should be avoided, except as a backing
material for veneer work or when used as an integral part of the overall design concept. Construction
grade foundation work shall be coated or painted with flat masonry paint on the portions extending
above the finished grade; said portions should be minimized. The color shall be harmonious with the
overall color scheme of the structure. Inappropriate materials not allowed are as follows: asphalt
siding, raw or unpainted metal, standard concrete block as a total facade.

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

U Complies O Does Not Comply U Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

c. 0 Paint or stain color for exposed under portions of elevated decks and porches.
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:
oD O [RAHIG VU BB STHINED
= (LR — W Y o &«
‘ 2 /O

[ EJT & 0D

& Sexl

Design Criteria: Decks shall be designed to be compatible with the design of the main structure, The
under portion of elevated decks and porches shall be painted or stained to blend with the main
structure or under portions shall be concealed from view.,

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies O Does Not Comply O Not Applicable
Design Review Committee Notes:

D. O Siding materials and pattern of application.
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:
S/01K56 - AKX HAEVE — ACTTS/pA LAP /2% Zupos o s fRnT7 ASH-
Botb )/ - Jrncs PhEpE- #y 5 NEL PUTed Il 07 3 35 ey 2ATTER A a2
— VEKT- CoReE-TEN SipINg (TVRAL EXDHED) [RTIWA, W/ TH ALC JRIM 72
Design Criteria: Exterior Walls: Generally, only one kind of siding should be used per structure‘.‘:g‘gra{
it should be applied in a uniform pattern or manner. Exterior siding materials shall be appropriate
for the area and relate harmoniously to existing buildings in the vicinity. The use of natural stone or
wood is encouraged.

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies O Does Not Comply O Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:




E.Q

Color for any aluminum sash.

Design Criteria: Aluminum sash shall be color-anodized to avoid light reflection and coordinate with
the color theme of the project.

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies 0 Does Not Comply U Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

Paint colors for all exposed metal.
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:

AL EAfose) Me7h) ayll padHf Aec-stylmwe
—"M&Méﬁm
_FDPE colop, AUETTE

Design Criteria: All exposed metals, flashing, roofjacks, crickets, etc. are to be painted flat to blend
with the structure. Muted, nonreflective colors are encouraged.

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies U Does Not Comply O Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

Roof materials

Design Criteria: Roofs: Tar and gravel roof surfacings will be permitted only on areas that are not
exposed to view. All types of metal, composition and tar-and-gravel roofing will be reviewed on an
individual basis.

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies O Does Not Comply O Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

Color and type of exterior stains and finishes.

Please explain how your project compljes with ths_[g_llowing design criteria:
LA D OF HoV%e-70 o PNTRD wbuy-eukeos
rl




L O

Design Criteria: Exterior Colors and Finishes: Because of extreme weather conditions, exterior
stains and finishes giving a natural weathering appearance are encouraged over paints. Stains tend
to weather better and are easier to maintain. The use of color shall generally be restricted to dark or
neutral colors found in the immediate surroundings.

To be completed by Staff and for Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies U Does Not Comply 0 Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:

Design Criteria: Exterior lighting should be minimized, and indirect lighting should be encouraged.
To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

U Complies O Does Not Comply O Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

SITE DEVELOPMENT

J- Q

Site map and building elevations from all directions showing property lines, setbacks before
and after cut-fill-lines/grade, landscaping, and architectural theme.

Please explain how your project complies with the followin ieslgn criteria:

LerEr 70 A/,

g L)
Lleps e -/./ Fal 4 D)P LAY DE
SMN tool ELES ZA AR TR 5 /AL WA ﬂ}/
QUL (E= DUS/A/NAR LC\I.MM

P K ERM/EFD AS S iA&/A-‘A’r’CJL! aw

Design Criteria: The project shall be designed to be attractive from all viewing directions. The layout
architecture and landscaping should be developed to work in harmony with the architectural theme
throughout the project.

Ta be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

O Complies 0 Does Not Comply U Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

Contour lines and any required cut and fill (show original and proposed cut and fill lines
from all elevations).

Pleage explain how your project complies with the followi design criteria:
/lEAse E’Eﬁaz_ 7° Al AL/ Mﬂfﬁ&ézﬂ&
FledLihes 7o CollfRed. WATHE. &)l DEF FBEANSGE .




L QO

Design Criteria: Grading: All reasonable attempts shall be made to minimize grading for the
building, garage and driveways. Foundations shall be designed to create the least disturbance
possible. Natural, unmodified areas should be maximized, while coverage is minimized for effective
erosion control. To the greatest extent possible, the natural contours outside the footprint of the
buildings should be retained. In areas of unstable or boggy soils, post or pile foundations may be
appropriate.

Natural or existing topographic features and patterns contributing to the beauty and utility of a site
ought to be preserved,

To be completed by Staff and /or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

U Complies O Does Not Comply O Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes;

Location and types of devices to control runoff from impervious surfaces (e.g, drip trenches,
French drains, etc.).
Please explain how your project complies with rh?oliowing design criteria:

TLeAs=oep A/ A/] Fop AN SR, -Slore @ Déwe
: 2 -OFF.

Design Criteria: Special attention should be given to proper site surface drainage so that surface
waters will not adversely affect neighboring properties or interfere with natural drainage flow.

Pollution of streams by runoff and siltation shall be avoided. Erosion control shall be provided.
Runoff from impervious surfaces (roofs, driveways) should be accomplished by such devices as drip
trenches, French drains and drain channels

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:
O Complies O Does Not Comply O Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

Fencing location, design and materials.
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:

Design Criteria: Fencing: No fence or wall higher than 6 feet tall shall be erected. Fences of simple
appearance and construction are the most desirable. Designs that call attention to the fence by
creating a visual intrusion to the landscape are to be avoided. Property line fences or walls are not
generally required or desirable.

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

U Complies 0 Does Not Comply O Not Applicable
Design Review Committee Notes:




Landscaping plan showing existing trees and shrubs to be retained, proposed landscaping or
revegetation (location and type of plant material), and location of proposed irrigation system
(if necessary).

Design Criteria: Landscaping: The basic objective of landscaping or revegetation is to enhance the
new structures and improvements, to strengthen vistas, and to screen visually objectionable
elements such as utility areas and trash containers. The removal of trees and large boulders should
be kept to a minimum. Ground areas disturbed by grading shall be replanted at the earliest seasonal
opportunity to provide for erosion control. Trees and shrubs that are to be retained on the site shall
be protected during construction by temporary fencing or barricades so that they are not crushed
or damaged by earth-moving equipment or the stockpiling of materials, etc. Use of native ground
cover that requires less water to maintain is recommended.

Insofar as possible, trenching or paving shall be located in such a way that no tree roots will be
damaged. In situations where this requirement cannot be adhered to, the builder shall exercise great
care to minimize damage to roots.

Native vegetation (trees) in the Wheeler Crest area has evolved in a wet-dry cycle, and establishing
irrigation for landscaping beneath these trees is harmful. If the soil is irrigated year round, an ideal
environment for root rot results, thus creating stress on remaining trees, entitling bark beetles to
invade and kill the trees. Irrigation systems should be installed well outside the drip line of any
retained trees if their survival is desired.

An adequate irrigation system to maintain planted areas shall be provided, as
necessary.

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee:

U Complies 0 Does Not Comply Q Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:

The items checked above have been included with the building plans and plot
plan for Plan Check #

Signature Date



PROJECT REVIEW SHEET

(To be completed by Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee and Mono County staff)

APPLICANT

ASSESSOR PARCEL #

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

(e.g. single-family residence, garage, etc.)

WHEELER CREST DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Recommended for approval: O without conditions O with attached conditions

Chair, Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee Date

The Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee recommends the following findings and conditions:
O Complies with guidelines

d Does not comply with guidelines (please summarize items inconsistent with guidelines)

Proposed conditions (please recommend conditions to address inconsistencies with guidelines)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DETERMINATION:
U Hold for further review/information (see attached letter for detail)
O Approved with no conditions
O Approved with the following conditions

Community Development Department Date



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Wheeler Crest Design
Review Committee will conduct a public hearing at 3:00 pm
Thursday, May 23, 2024. The meeting will be held in-person at
the Crowley Lake Community Center, 58 Pearson Rd, Crowley
Lake CA, 93546 where members of the public shall have the right
to observe and offer public comment, to consider the following:

3:05 pm — A. Proposal for single family residence with
detached garage. The property is located at 569 Rimrock Drive
(APN: 064-200-024-000) and is designated Estate Residential
(ER 2).

Project materials are available for public review online at
https://www.monocounty.ca.gov/iwcdrc and hard copies are
available for the cost of reproduction by calling 760-924-1800.
INTERESTED PERSONS are encouraged to attend the meeting
and to submit comments by 5 pm on Wednesday, May 22,
2024, to the Mono County Community Development, PO Box
347, Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 or by email at
cddcomments@mono.ca.gov.

If you challenge the proposed action(s) in court, you may be
limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at
the public hearing described in this notice, or in written
correspondence delivered to the Secretary of the Planning
Commission at, or prior to, the public hearing.

SRS A" J

Figure 1 — location of bu

ilding perm

Y amad

it pplicatio

10

n APN 064-200-024-000


http://www.monocounty.ca.gov/

11

D «1.1S SuIfIeAD “«A11D) Sul[I_AD
«1S 3urre»
«QUIBN[ISSASSY»

9SE6 VO ‘SNET IOWWEN

Ly¢ X0d Od
1do yuowdojaaag
Arunwwo)) Ajuno)) Ouon



From: JIM EVANS

To: CDD Comments

Subject: Building Proposal for 569 Rimrock Dr
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 6:40:07 AM

[You don't often get email from drjime@aol.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/I.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Wheeler Crest Architecture Review Committee

We are the property owners of Pinion Ranch lots 22 and 23 adjacent to the proposed building on parcel 24.

We are not able to attend the meeting on 4/25/2024 and have not been able to access the proposed building plans for
lot 24.

We wish to preserve our rights to legally challenge the building proposal in the future.

Our concerns are any easements that may affect our property as well as any variances to either Mono County
building regulations or Pinion Ranch HOA CC&Rs regarding property setbacks, building height or use of building
or roofing materials or colors that are highly reflective in nature.

James Evans and Christiane Garcia

489 Rimrock Dr

Swall Meadows, CA

12



6'CMP \\
NV IN ELEV=6057.34" \

TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

ROOF NOTES:

1. All work shall conform to the latest edition of 2022 California Building Code (CBC)
and/or 2022 California Residential Code (CRC), 2022 California Plumbing Code
(CPC), 2022 California Mechanical Code (CMC), 2022 California Electrical Code
(CECQ), 2022 California Energy Code CEnC), 2022 California Green Building Standards
Code (CGBC) & 2022 California Fire Code (CFC).

2. Where valley flashing is installed, the flashing shall not be less than .019-inch, 26 gage
galvanized sheet or match color of drip edge metal corrosion-resistant metal installed
over not less than one layer of minimum 72 pound mineral- surfaced non-perforated cap

1. All finished grades adjacent to structures shall be sloped away at a minimum slope of 2%.
Slope to be generated form structure and sloping down (out) and away to diversion cobble
swale, drain or approved retention basin.

2. Any and all excavated soil shall be removed from Job Site or stored on Job Site must be
stabilized with approved Hay waddle rolls or with Fiber rolls.

3. Erosion and Sediment control measures as shown and noted on plans are meant to meet the
intent of the California Regional Water Control Board- Lahontan Region, Resolution No.
6-91-926 requirements.

4.  Cut and Fill slopes shall not exceed a ratio of (2:1) two units horizontal to one unit vertical.

OUTDOOR WATER USE & LANDSCAPING

sheet complying with ASTM D 3909, at least 36" wide running the full length of the
valley.

3. All vent terminals that penetrate roof need to be located no more than 36 inches from
roof ridge or upper most portion of roof area. Plumbing vents to be a minimum of 2

inches in ddameter.

4. See elevations for roo>13g~materials, install per manufacturer's recommendations.

1. New residential developments with aggregate landscape area equal to or greater than 500
sq. ft. shall comply with one of the following options:

1. A local water efficient landscape ordinance of the California Department of Water
Resources Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO), whichever i
more stringent; or

2. Projects with aggregate landscape area less than 2,500 sq. ft. may comply with
MWELQO's Appendix D Prescriptive Compliance Option.

UTILITY CONNECTIONS

L 4

09

5.  The roof and eaves of all structumbe designed so that snow shed impact areas
will not occur in or on entries/exits, vehicle parl reas, driveways, LPG storage
tanks, walkways or public areas. The minimum snow shed<iapact area shall have a
setback of ten feet measured horizontally from the veﬂicamecting from the roof
eave to the aforementioned improvement.. The snow shed area may be Md
provided an engineered snow restraint system designed in accordance with County’s\
code is incorporated into the roof desi

T~
\20‘15“ Y ScE -

N@D) VAULT
RAD L

1. The location of electrical service panel must be approved by $.C.E.

2. See A2.1 for LPG specific installation notes.

3. See Detail 1/A1 for LPG Regulator protegt shut off infoymation.

4. An approved backwater valve is ed for drainage piping/serving fixtures lo¢ated
below the elevation of thg upstream manhole cover. fixtures above such elevation
shall not dischar ough the backwater yalve. cleanouts/for drains that pass/through
the back valve shall be clearly identjfied with a permanent lable stating
! ATER VALVE DOWNSTREAM'

~ [ A

0c09

(N) DISTRIB

CONTACT, ONb COUNTY HEALTH
EPT. PRIOR TO BACKFILL

AINING WRITTI!N PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMZI\EIJN ASSOC.

— - . LY

DESIGN

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN

PLANNING

STRUCTURES
P.O BOX 7193

MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

3
5| ENLARGED SITE PLAN / ROOF PLAN
g

\ TEL
\ . .
T~ PED .
\ \
\\ > \ - e e - D(Rf‘;IN EEASEMEN
UTILITY BRANCH
2 \
\\ \\‘
\
\\| (N) 10" @ STEEL CULVERT
\ " | b r G o
6"CMP i .
INVNOUT ELE\/=6050.45' i _
\ g - \ , C—
ﬁ\\ POSED400A ELECTRIESERVICE - ——— -
= & METER_FHE LOCATION
= A TRISAL SERVICE PANELMUST BE
2 CE/ UTILITY. N LRGTANK
.%r;?‘ . \ : ..17‘:,“ )
\ \ sud” BAC . INSTALLED PER 4" @ ABS TRANSFER LIN
] FRONT 1 e~ — COUNTY NDARD S ALLOWED
\ B S
] PG
\_ - AT (e D ROVIDE 10' DEFENS
\ N \\ LPG REGULATER SPACE AROUND PROPANE
| 5 <Z G \ W/ SHUT.OFF TANK N\
. > .
\ - | (N
. U\
% = \
. \ B il 2 7 |
\ ' 0z N2\ > \ \ = ! W N —— —_—
_ "2 WATER SERVI - ‘ 1 [
\0 - — \ N 1|2._0. ;
o' 7> — — — — |
X ! . - )
§\§ 1N 574 L v | %\4’" ; -~
\% = s ; O/ | eoer TI%:! ' \ o : : : —— - 4" SEWER LATERAL
SIS /6, )l \ — =" \ |
\ 28 S @7
Z 'Y — ) .
X \
\ / N CoNCRerTe HAVER\ PROPOSED 1500 GAL
CONCRETE STEPS DO .
5% FROM PATIO TO PAVER. | - | | WALKWAY -y PTIC TANK
\ WALKWAY \ 1" W;TER SERVICE
[6053] <
N AN
\ t 70 \
DISTURBED 1! IRON PIPE (6054, | £ LECTRICAL SERVIC
TAGGED RCE 22037 T
N47°34W 0.20 10% / \
FROM CALCULATED CORNER
[60557 / APPROVED BY SCE.
___ 70%/ /
17Zx\ & 2
© 7\ %, / &
Q / o>
— > -7 L
2 % il z
% 70 (o] (();\2 = (dp]
—s =
[] 5
SLOPE
D
) 9
3 § 2
30.00° 30.00 ! | e
(RM) RM) - - -- -- .- A
/ \ \ BASIS OF BEARINGS N89°41'49"W
N ' / 400.30' (R) 400.15°(M)
\//
RIGINAL PROJECT BENCHMARK:

) AND TAG
D RCE 22037
ER (R)

NAVD88 GEOID 18 ELEV=6055.66'

LOT
25

PROPOSED ENLARGED SITE/ROOF PLAN
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

Oz &8¢ %5
& 5O 9OF
(@)} o - O
> =8 =22
m S 20 =
O " &
= L
(] | c</]:) S
() =
) =
n
[ ]
[ 1]
<C
N
ﬁ S
()
o
<
0: s .2
zZ n >
= 2 23
o TN
. a %o
W a s
s =
= =3
&z 2 38
E < S
zZ = =
w £ Oz
<> o O oo
o O O <C

REVISIONS

PLAN CHECK REV.
03—-15-24 CWT

NOV. 2023

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLA\IS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ARY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST 0BT

SCALE: AS SHOWN

DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED 3.19.24

SHEET

Al.1



AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
11%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB ELEV=6051.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR LEV=6048'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-24 CWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN CHECK REV.


\ - .
\ 00 & scE :
::::::::\\\\\\\\\\\ji\\\\\\:g(5” (:]\41) ‘\ ‘>XZ;VPQX):) \/24kl]1;]ﬁ ~
~ INV IN ELEV-6057.34" \ ( ° =
\ \ TEI_ '8\%
\ \ PED/ A
\ =
\ \ b (N) 10" @ STEEL CULVERT 2OI D AIN E EA MEN
4'-0" BELOW GRADE FOR
\ \ - ‘/ UTILITY BRANCH PE ( R)
\
56,08 GRADE gt
6” C P SEPTIC BRANCH
INAOUT ELEV=6050.45'
. |
‘\ POSEB400A E VICE
o & METE OCATION
\ |‘ =, . — SE
\\ : . ~—— < hCE/ UTILITY. (N) LPG TANK
\ \\'\'\ y-0" C |NSTAL D PER 4" @ ABS TRANSFER LI
\ QT SETBX COUN NDARD Bt aRATONSALLOWED
\ }
\ ROVIDE 10' DEFEN
\ \ \ | LPG REGULATER S AROUND PROPANE
\ \ ' E W/ SHURQOFF
[3,)
\ \ = L % o
\ - o A DT
' 3> B \
\\ ; 10%| \Z = \ ® e i
‘ - " 0 WATER SERVIC . | \ \\\
5, L t A A
=\ &
m o ; | %\"s% 1.5:12 ..-4
‘ % \ lo ¢|3 /%G / \ CONCPATIO _\l \4_s ER LATERAL] _1 S — “\\%, — R 7R0,f48905ck. —
‘ E; < Eii [@%25 . — \\ ‘ g2 <%%%? [ 4
(=] o 27 . i
| \ E = ‘ . | —
= . T/ [ ]
= " / 4
| . CON RETF_l JAVER %  A— —
CONCRETE STEPS DO yd | —_———
| 5% FROM PATIO TO PAVER \ l || walkway ‘ \ Y. / I
‘ : [6 WALKWAY 1" @ WATER SERVICE P J/ 7 < | f}
‘ 053 ]
LOT || \ \
21 70 \
|| O aet| AGe 22007 Loy |
l N47°34'W 0.20' OZ/‘ ,  FLOWNE , -
I FROM CALCULATED CORNER
I le 5055] ARPROVED BY SCE.
| 7 02’/‘
|
| Q)%%Q 7 a 77} A‘b\j(\)\
v
: . - % 2-7
| % 70 ©° % j
= =
| <z
| SLOPF
| %
8 2
S e
' 30.00° 30.00 | i
(R.M) RM) * - e
' | ) BASIS OK BEARINGS N89°41'49"W
| | / | 40030'(R) 400.15°(M) I
| ORIGINAL | PROJECT BENCHMARK: |
LEAD AND TAG NAVD88 GEOID 18 ELEV=6055.66' Lor
| TAGGED RCE 22037 | 25 |
| PERR) I N |
I | |
| | PROPOSED SITE PLAN |
| o A ORIGINAL SPIKE AND TAG |
| : SCALE 1/16" = 1-0 TAGGED RCE 22037 |
| | PER (R) |
! | |

WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE REQUIREMENTS SUGGESTED INSTALLATION W/ METER

1.

TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

This project shall comply with the Wildland Urban Interface standards in the high hazard
zone and must meet the required fire protection measures of California Residential Code

Ch
Co

with 2022 California Fire Code.

An approved Spark arrestor will be required for all Fireplaces, Barbeques, or other heaters in which solid or
liquid fuels are used.

Bu

and be readily visible and legible from the road serving the structure. Numbers shall contrast with background,

be

Ignition-resistant material. 1gnition-resistant material shall be determined in accordance with the test
procedures set forth in SFM Standard 12-7A-5 “Ignition-Resistant Material”.

De

a.
b
c.
d

c.

f.

apter R337.
nstruction to be completed following Fire & Life Safety review to guidlines in accordance

ilding address must be on a contrasting background, 4 inches in size, located in the vicinity of the Garage,

REFLECTOR WITHIN
3' OF EAVE

/ 4 X12 FULL WIDTH - 36" MAX.

Arabic or Alphabetical letters a minimum of 4 inches tall with a minimum stroke of 1/2". Wf\EII_'ATED _—

J

)

- 1/4" X 2-1/3" L BRACKET

METER / REGULATOR

fensible Space: The existence or maintenance of any of the following conditions is prohibited:

Tree branches within 10 feet of a chimney outlet or stovepipe outlet; SHUT-OFF 57"
. . . Ol ABOVE GRADE
. Dead or dying tree branches adjacent to or overhanging a building;

. Flammable vegetation or other combustible growth within 30 feet of an occupied dwelling or structure that
prevents the creation of a firebreak; g;if'é[')-" P{_‘gng
Brush, flammable vegetation, or combustible vegetation located between 30 and 100 feet of an occupied OF SWEE
dwelling or structure that prevents the creation of a Reduced Fuel Zone;

Brush or other flammable material within 10 feet of a propane tank.

1.

4.

All finished grades adjacent to structures shall be sloped away at a minimum slope of 2%. m_:__, ..
Slope to be generated form structure and sloping down (out) and away to diversion cobble -
swale, drain or approved retention basin. |

Any and all excavated soil shall be removed from Job Site or stored on Job Site must be
stabilized with approved Hay waddle rolls or with Fiber rolls.

Erosion and Sediment control measures as shown and noted on plans are meant to meet the
intent of the California Regional Water Control Board- Lahontan Region, Resolution No.
6-91-926 requirements.

Cut and Fill slopes shall not exceed a ratio of (2:1) two units horizontal to one unit vertical.

i

Leaves, needles, or other dead vegetative growth on the roof of any structure; PIPE CLAMP—— | \”&
— |

N e

/ 4X 6 POST EACH SIDE
l.—— (REDWOOD OR TREATED

s BELOW GRADE)

5/8" PLYWOOD

1-1/2" PVC SWEEP
DO NOT EMED IN CONC.

LPG YARD PIPING

OUTDOOR WATER USE & LANDSCAPING

1.

New residential developments with aggregate landscape area equal to or greater than 500

ft. shall comply with one of the following options: @ LPG METER & SHUT OFF

sq.

12" OF BACK FILL

6" DEPTH OF DRAIN ROCK

12" DEPTH OF DRAIN ROCK

18" CONCRETE SAND

UNIFORMITY COEFFICIENT OF < 4.0

0.16 TO 0.30 MILLIMETER @

NO MORE THAN 5% FINES (SILT OR CLAY)

UNDISTURBED EARTH

PERFORATED OBSERVATION PORTS
4" HORIZONTAL PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE CENTERED IN 6" LAYER
== T
| N
e
HEAVY BIO DEGRADABLE PAPER OR PERMEABLE FILTER FABRIC
34"21/2" @ BERE o °
=
° o
J o
34212 oTT——o |0 o
ol o NOTES:

. LEACH LINE TO BE 3' WIDE AND 4' DEEP x 100' LONG

o HORIZONTAL (3" MIN. ERROR) LAYERED DITCHES w/ 4"

o PERFORATED, SCHEDULE 80 PVC DRAIN LINE w/ 4" SOLID PVC N\

RS ' LINE FROM SEPTIC TANK TO DISTRIBUTION BOXES (CLEANOUTS) \ \
o @100' MIN AND @ EACH BEND, MIN. DROP OF 1/4"12" \
OR
CHAMBERED SYSTEM BY INFILTRATOR CHAMBER LEACH FEILD .
SYSTEMS, OR SIMILAR INSTALLED AS PER MANUFACTURERS
SPECIFICATIONS
3!_0“

1. A local water efficient landscape ordinance of the California Department of Water
Resources Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO), whichever is
more stringent; or

2. Projects with aggregate landscape area less than 2,500 sq. ft. may comply with
MWELQO's Appendix D Prescriptive Compliance Option.

SCALE: 1"=1-0"

UTILITY CONNECTIONS

SR

The location of electrical service panel must be approved by S.C.E.

See A2.1 for LPG specific installation notes.

See Detail 1/A1 for LPG Regulator protection & shut off information.

An approved backwater valve is required for drainage piping serving fixtures located
below the elevation of the next upstream manhole cover. fixtures above such elevation
shall not discharge through the backwater valve. cleanouts for drains that pass through
the backwater valve sRall be clearly identified with a permanent lable stating
'BACKWATER VAL € DOWNSTREAM'

09,

SCALE: 1/2"=1-0"

Q LEACH LINE TRENCH & OBSERVATION PORT

Lot

(N) DISTRIBUTION BOX w/ BAFFLE

SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR TO
CONTACT/MONO COUNTY HEALTH
EPT. PRIOR TO BACKFILL

-
w

9167.20N (4).80682 Mu8GLGoZON

B

N
DESIG

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN
PLANNING
STRUCTURES

BOX 7193

P.O.
MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

LAN

PROPOSED SITE PLAN/ROOF P

Craig Tapley

3681 BOREN ST.

PH. 619.647.7305
SAN DIEGO, CA 92115

569 RIMROCK RD.

SWALL MEADOWS CA, 93529

IAN CARDOZA

CLIENT NAME:
CONTACT ADDRESS:
PROJECT ADDRESS:
APN: 064-200-024-000

CARDOZA Family Residence

REVISIONS

PLAN CHECK REV.
03—-15—-24 CWT

NOV. 2023

SCALE: AS SHOWN
DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED 3.19.24
SHEET

A

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSQC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC.

14


AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
11%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB ELEV=6051.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR LEV=6048'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-24 CWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN CHECK REV.


CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE SPECIFICS REQUIRED per PLAN

Submittal documents for deferred submittal items such as ROOF TRUSSES or
STRUCTURAL STEEL and SPECIAL INSPECTIONS shall be submitted to, or by
the architect or engineer of record. Who shall review them and forward them, to the
building official with a notation indicating that the deferred submittal documents have
been reviewed and that they have been found to be in general conformance with design of
the building. The deferred submittal items shall not be installed until their design, and
submittal documents have been approved by the building official.

Glazing in the following locations should be of safety glazing material in accordance with
section R308 (See exceptions):

A) Doors and enclosures for hot tubs, whirlpools, saunas, steam rooms,
bathtubs and showers and in any portion of a building wall enclosing
these compartments where the bottom exposed edge of the glazing is
less than 60 inches above a standing surface and drain inlet.

B.) Fixed or operable panels adjacent to a door where the nearest
exposed edge of the glazing is within a 24 inch arc, of either vertical
edge of the door in a closed position. And where the bottom exposed
edge of the glazing is less than 60 inches above the walking surface.

All egress windows may exceed the following dimensions: Clear operable area of 5.7 sq.
ft. Clear width of 20" min. and Clear Height of 24" min. Not to exceed 44" above finished
floor CRC, R-310.

Guardrails

A.)  Shall have a MINIMUM height of 42"

B) Openings between railings shall be less than 4". The triangular openings
formed by the riser, tread, and bottom element of a guardrail at a strair shall be
less than 4".

Handrails

A.))  Handrails are required on each side of stairways. Stairways less than 44" wide

B)) at stairways serving one dwelling unit may have one handrail (if not open on
both sides).

C) Handrails and extensions shall be 34" to 38" above nosing of treads and be
continuous.

D.)  The handgrip portion of all handrails shall be not less than 1-1/4" nor more
than 2" in cross-sectional dimension. Handrails projecting from walls shall
have at least 1-1/2" between the wall and the handrail.

Ends of the handrails shall be returned or shall have rounded terminations or
bends.

Attic ventilation openings shall be covered with corrosion-resistant metal mesh with
mesh openings of 1/4" in dimension. Section 1505.3. Provide not less than 1 square foot
vented area for every 150 square feet of attic area.

Note: Provide 15# felt underlayment for the compo roof.

Anchor Bolt Requirements

The nominal anchor bolt diameter shall be 5/8" (for Seismic Zone 4 only). Note: This will
require a minimum distance from the ends of sill plates to be 4- 3/8" (and a maximum of
12").

Plate washers (minimum size of 3" x 3" x .0299") shall be used on each anchor bolt.
Where hold-downs require anchors for embedment, the hold down anchors must be
secured in place prior to foundation inspection.

A.LT.C. Certificate of Compliance for glued laminated wood members shall be given to
the building inspector prior to installation. Section 2304.

In kitchens and dining areas of dwelling units a receptacle outlet shall be installed at each
counter space wider than 12". Receptacles shall be installed so that no point along the wall
line is more than 24" measured horizontally from a receptacle outlet in that space. Island
and peninsular countertops 12" by 24" long (or greater) shall have at least one receptacle.
Counter top spaces separated by range tops, refrigerators, or sinks shall be considered as
separate counter top spaces.

Bathroom receptacle outlets shall be supplied by a minimum of one 20-ampere branch
circuit. Such circuits shall have no other outlets. This circuit may serve more than one
bathroom. NEC Art. 210-52(d).

NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

30.

All work shall conform to the latest edition of 2022 California Building Code (CBC)
and/or 2022 California Residential Code (CRC), 2022 California Plumbing Code
(CPC), 2022 California Mechanical Code (CMC), 2022 California Electrical Code
(CEC), 2022 California Energy Code CEnC), 2022 California Green Building Standards
Code (CGBC) & 2022 California Fire Code (CFC).

Combination Smoke / Carbon Monoxide Detectors to be supplied/placed @ all
bedrooms, corridors leading to bedrooms, above top of stairs and at least one at every
level. They should be hardwired to a primary power source and be supported by battery
back up,wire to audible alarm system (CRC R315.1).

a.  Smoke detectors to be hard wired to primary power source and must be
equipped with battery back-up. Detectors to be wired together so as to sound
alarm system that is audible in all areas of the dwelling.

b. Lpg detectors to be hard wired to primary power source and must be equipped
with battery back up; as well as commonly wired to other detectors so as to
sound alarm system that is audible in all areas of the dwelling.

Use 1- layer 5/8" type "X" Gyp. Bd. @ Garage walls & Ceiling. All joints to be taped
and sealed, paint finish. Provides for occupancy separation as installed per 2019 CBC
requirements.

All interior walls to be 2x4, U.N.O.
All exterior walls to be 2x6, U.N.O.

All dimensions on plans override actual scale, contractor to contact Designer prior to
any changes or deviations from plan.

Any new wood construction or framing required per plan shall meet or exceed any
requirements of 2019 CBC.

Any doors that have glazing are required to be tempered glass.
Any windows or glazing with in 2'-0" from end of door swing to be tempered.

All egress windows may exceed the following dimensions: Clear openable area of 5.7
sq.ft. Clear width of 20" min. and a Clear Height of 24" min. Not to exceed 44" above
finished floor per CRC R310.2

All LPG appliances to be directly vented to roof or exterior termination addressing all
requirements per Mft. specifications.

Provide LPG Sensor/Alarm @ all appliances and lowest point of floor area, and provide
@ subfloor, wire to audible alarm system.

Proposed Water Heater, NAVIEN Flash Boiler NPE-150 S2, 15K- 150K BTU/Hr.,96%
eff. LPG Fired ,conform to 2022 CBC requirements. Contractor to provide drain from
appliance to exterior of building via PVC piping. New appliance supply to be
connected to House plumbing system. Refer to Title 24 calculations on sheet T-1.

Proposed House heating to be provided by YORK TG9S LATITUDE, LPG fired 80,000
btu/hr, 95.5% AFUE. Refer to CEC Title -24 report and Calculations provided on Sht.
T-1.

House to be provided with Code required Panasonic FV-10 Heat Recovery Unit.
Located in Laundry room Ceiling with Mfr. ducting from exterior make up air to unit,
then from unit to exterior.

All windows at exterior to be Aluminum tempered, dual pane, thermally broken .30
U-factor max.

All new glazing shall be installed with labels which shall remain in place for inspection.

Provided all required LPG drains, venting per Mfr. @ Mechanical appliances, to allow
protection for equipment at their specific locations and brought to exterior via Class b
vent for exhaust or PVC for liquid.

Cement, fiber-cement, fiber-mat reinforced cement, glass mat gypsum or
fiber-reinforced gypsum backers shall be used as a base for wall tile in tub and shower
areas and wall and ceiling panels in shower areas (CRC R702.4.2)

The residence shall have address numbers placed in a position that is plainly legible
fromthe street or road fronting the property. Numbers shall contrast with background,
be Arabic or alphabetical letters and a minimum of 4" high with a minimum stroke of
/" (CRC R319.1).

Per practice through Design Dimension suggests Gas and Carbon Monoxide detectors
need to be verified/installed throughout the residence per CRC R314.3, etc. Liquid
Propane Gas sensors need to be located in the lowest point of the residence and lowest
point of any under floor crawl space and connected to an audible alarm within the living
area(s).Carbon monoxide detectors (or combo smoke/monoxide detectors) are needed
within 20' of combustion appliances including, Natural gas, Propane, woodstoves, etc.,
in close proximity to the bedrooms. Carbon monoxide alarms to be "listed" as
complying with UL 2034 and UL 2075. CRC R315.3

All exterior Glue Laminated Beams to be protected from elements with roof cover and
treated with a minimum of Semi-Tarnsparent oil based stain.

All exterior mounted vents for Bathroom fans, Kitchen hoods, clothes dryer, to be
protected with a metal back draft damper that is fit into the wall mounted GI., ICBO
approved protected appropriate device. The vent termination should be water tight and
painted to match exterior.

Where valley flashing is installed, the flashing shall not be less than .019-inch, 26 gage
galvanized sheet or match color of drip edge metal corrosion-resistant metal installed
over not less than one layer of minimum 72 pound mineral- surfaced non-perforated cap
sheet complying with ASTM D 3909, at least 36" wide running the full length of the
valley.

Site information provided by owner

All wood exposed to weather shall be of preservative-treated per CRC R317.1. Further,
connectors for pressure treated or fire retardant treated wood are hot-dipped zinc coated
galvanized steel, stainless steel, silicon bronze or copper. Coating types shall be per
manufacturer recommendations or as a minimum can be mechanically deposited
zinc-coated galvanized steel. CRC R317.3

All adhesives, sealants, caulking, paints and coatings shall not exceed the limits
specified in CGBC Section 4.504.2.1.

At the time of final inspection, an Operation and Maintenance manual shall be provided
to the building occupant or owner describing (CGBSC Section 4.410)

At the time of rough installation or during storage on the construction site and until
final startup of the heating and cooling equipment, all ducts and other air related
distribution component methods shall be covered with tape, plastic, sheet metal or other
methods acceptable to reduce the amount of dust or debris which may collect in the
system.

All exterior windows and exterior doors to be dual glazed with "owner approved" color.
Windows are to be of a Alum. thermally broken manufactured frame. All exterior doors
to be dual pane tempered glass. Refer to plans to verify windows that are to be
tempered.

Instantaneous water heaters or "Flash Boilers" with an input rating greater than 6.8
kBTU/hr shall have isolation valves on both the cold-water supply and the hot water

pipe leaving the water heater, and hose bibbs or other fittings on each valve for flushing
the water heater when the valves are claced (110 3(eM 7)) California Fnerov Cade

B

N
DESIG

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN

PLANNING

STRUCTURES
P.O BOX 7193

MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

SET TEMR @ 55F MAX. AS REQ'D.
"TEMPERING LIMITED" SPACE.

6" CONC. SLAB W/ #4 BARS

@ 16" 0/C, TYP. S.S.D.

26|-0||
6'0“
piibip ety 3" @ PVC SCHED. 40 INTAK
' AND EXHAUST
4040 X0 3016 XO/OBS/TEMP.
—— 7]
1] _
REZNOR-UEZ55 LPG N 3
CLG. MTD. e d
SPACEHEATER > |
N
: N\
NOTE: THERMOSTAT CONTROLTO \ ./

PROPOSED GARAGE
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

8"5“

Craig Tapley

GARAGE =
KIT./SHOP a -
Y NOTE: WALLS & CLG. TO BE 5/8" 5 f
TYPE X' GYf’. TAPED, SEALED \ X N
LE
3
400 | AMP. = c
ELECT. SERVICE o
MAIN BRKR. o <:>
w 2-11/2" = % ;
8 ) o
_ 3 3
. b , 2 o
—144X10' SECTIONAL ROLL-UP L
80"
20" 140" | 10"-0"
]

PROPOSED GARAGE FLOOR PLAN .

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

Area Calcs

GARAGE/SHOP AREA

PATIO AREA

650 SQ.FT.
105 SQ.FT.

0 0 SO
O 28 %°
I < -
C|¢ 32 g3
m -
o ~Q 22
m > 0 =
a PO ©AN
0" 2 53
- c</]:) S
()] =
<
) =
n
]
] |

§<

N

O

()

s

<C
0 .
wn ..
= 3 28
A =z &8
e )
W o Q3
E
< «
Z O 'L_)ﬁ'
|z 2 2¢
S
Z B =
w £ Oz
O O oC o
O:z 5 ¢z
REVISIONS

NOV. 2023

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSQC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC.

SCALE: AS SHOWN
DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED: 3.19.24
SHEET

A3.1



AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB ELEV=6051'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 AMP. ELECT. SERVICE MAIN BRKR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE SPECIFICS REQUIRED per PLAN

Submittal documents for deferred submittal items such as ROOF TRUSSES or
STRUCTURAL STEEL and SPECIAL INSPECTIONS shall be submitted to, or by
the architect or engineer of record. Who shall review them and forward them, to the
building official with a notation indicating that the deferred submittal documents have
been reviewed and that they have been found to be in general conformance with design of
the building. The deferred submittal items shall not be installed until their design, and
submittal documents have been approved by the building official.

Glazing in the following locations should be of safety glazing material in accordance with
section R308 (See exceptions):

A) Doors and enclosures for hot tubs, whirlpools, saunas, steam rooms,
bathtubs and showers and in any portion of a building wall enclosing
these compartments where the bottom exposed edge of the glazing is
less than 60 inches above a standing surface and drain inlet.

B.) Fixed or operable panels adjacent to a door where the nearest
exposed edge of the glazing is within a 24 inch arc, of either vertical
edge of the door in a closed position. And where the bottom exposed
edge of the glazing is less than 60 inches above the walking surface.

All egress windows may exceed the following dimensions: Clear operable area of 5.7 sq.
ft. Clear width of 20" min. and Clear Height of 24" min. Not to exceed 44" above finished
floor CRC, R-310.

Guardrails

A))  Shall have a MINIMUM height of 42"

B.) Openings between railings shall be less than 4". The triangular openings
formed by the riser, tread, and bottom element of a guardrail at a strair shall be
less than 4".

Handrails

A))  Handrails are required on each side of stairways. Stairways less than 44" wide

B)) at stairways serving one dwelling unit may have one handrail (if not open on
both sides).

C) Handrails and extensions shall be 34" to 38" above nosing of treads and be
continuous.

D.)  The handgrip portion of all handrails shall be not less than 1-1/4" nor more
than 2" in cross-sectional dimension. Handrails projecting from walls shall
have at least 1-1/2" between the wall and the handrail.

Ends of the handrails shall be returned or shall have rounded terminations or
bends.

Attic ventilation openings shall be covered with corrosion-resistant metal mesh with
mesh openings of 1/4" in dimension. Section 1505.3. Provide not less than 1 square foot
vented area for every 150 square feet of attic area.

Note: Provide 15# felt underlayment for the compo roof.

Anchor Bolt Requirements

The nominal anchor bolt diameter shall be 5/8" (for Seismic Zone 4 only). Note: This will
require a minimum distance from the ends of sill plates to be 4- 3/8" (and a maximum of
12").

Plate washers (minimum size of 3" x 3" x .0299") shall be used on each anchor bolt.
Where hold-downs require anchors for embedment, the hold down anchors must be
secured in place prior to foundation inspection.

A.LT.C. Certificate of Compliance for glued laminated wood members shall be given to
the building inspector prior to installation. Section 2304.

In kitchens and dining areas of dwelling units a receptacle outlet shall be installed at each
counter space wider than 12". Receptacles shall be installed so that no point along the wall
line is more than 24" measured horizontally from a receptacle outlet in that space. Island
and peninsular countertops 12" by 24" long (or greater) shall have at least one receptacle.
Counter top spaces separated by range tops, refrigerators, or sinks shall be considered as

separate counter top spaces.

Bathroom receptacle outlets shall be supplied by a minimum of one 20-ampere branch
circuit. Such circuits shall have no other outlets. This circuit may serve more than one
bathroom. NEC Art. 210-52(d).

& - OPTION 1 FOUNDATION VENT
CALCULATION:
& ES -CRAWLSPACE EQUALS 1,659
SQ. FT. x144 = 238,896 / 150 =
1 1,592.64 SQ. IN. REQUIRED
VULCAN VENT VFS814FF = 62
SQ. IN. OF VENTILATION PER
VENT.
P
4 26 VENTS x 62 N.F.VA. = 1,612
SQ. IN. OF VENTILATION
PROVIDED
B VULCAN 16"x8"
qt VFS814-FF
CONDITIONED AREA:
1650 50. F. FOUNDATION VENT OPENINGS
SHALL COVERED WITH
d 31 OPENINGS NOT EXCEEDING
14"
i
4
g3
i3
P
4

& & &

Foundation Vent Calcs

HEAT PUMP INSTALLATION: For future heat pump water heater installation per CBEES 150.0(n). When Gas or Propane water heater is used, a
space at least 2.5' x 2.5' x 7' tall for a future heat pump water heater (HPWH) is required meeting either of the requirements below (meeting all
applicable California Electrical Code requirements):

A

If the HPWH is within 3 ft. of the installed water heater, the following are required:

i.  Adedicated, 125-volt, 20 amp electrical receptacle that is connected to the electric panel with a 120/240-volt 3 conductor,
10-AWG copper branch circuit within 3 ft. of the water heater.

ii.  Labeling both ends of the unused conductor "Spare" and isolating them electrically.

iii.  Areserved single pole circuit breaker space in the electrical panel adjacent to the circuit breaker for the branch circuit in (i.)
above and label it "Future 240V Use".

iv. A condensate drain that is no more than 2" higher than the base allowing for natural draining.

If the HPWH space is >3 ft. from the installed water heater, the following are required:

i. A dedicated, 240-volt branch circuit rated at 30 amps minimum installed within 3 ft. of the space labeled as "240V ready".

ii.  Reserved space in the main electrical service panel to allow for the installation of a double pole circuit breaker permanently
labeled "For Future 240V use".

iii.  Dedicated cold water supply to (or cold water supply running through) the HPWH space before it serves the installed water heater.

iv.  Hot water supply from the installed water heater that is routed to the HPWH space before serving any fixtures.

v.  Hotand Cold water supply that are exposed and readily accessible for future HPWH.

vi. A condensate drain that is no more than 2 inches higher than the base allowing for natural draining.

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS: For all single family residences, that include one or two dwelling units shall meet the following. All electrical
components shall be installed in accordance with the CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE:

1.

At least one of the following shall be provided:

A ESS Ready interconnection equipment with a minimum backed up capacity of 60 amps and a minimum of four ESS supplied

B.

branch circuits, or

A dedicated raceway from the main service to a panelboard (subpanel) that supplies the branch circuits in 150.0(s)2. All branch
circuits are permitted to be supplied by the main service panel prior to the installation of an ESS. The trade size of the raceway
shall not be less than one inch. The panelboard that supplies the branch circuits (subpanel) must be labeled "Subpanel shall
include all backed-up load circuits".

A minimum of four branch circuits shall be identified and have their source of supply collated at a single panelboard suitable to be
supplied by the ESS. At least one circuit shall supply the refrigerator, one lighting circuit shall be located near the primary egress, and at
least one circuit shall supply a sleeping room receptacle outlet.

T
S

he main panelboard shall have a minimum busbar rating of 225 amps.
ufficient space shall be reserved to allow future installation of system isolation equipment/transfer switch within 3 feet of the main

panelboard. Raceways shall be installed between the panelboard and the system isolation equipment/transfer switch location to allow the
connection of backup power source.

SYSTEMS USING GAS OR PROPANE APPLIANCE ARE PROPOSED, PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING TO COMPLY WITH SECTION
150.0(t)(u)(v):

A dedicated 240 volt branch circuit wiring shal | be installed within 3 feet from the Furnace and accessible to the furnace with no
obstructions. The branch circuit conductors shall be rated at 30 amps minimum. The blank cover shall be identified as "240V ready". Al elcetrical
components shall be installed in accordance with the California Electrical Code.

T

he main electrical service panel shall have a reserved space to allow for the installation of a double pole circuit breaker for a future

electric appliance installation. The reserved space shall be permanenetly marked as "For Future 240V use".

NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

30.

All work shall conform to the latest edition of 2022 California Building Code (CBC)
and/or 2022 California Residential Code (CRC), 2022 California Plumbing Code
(CPC), 2022 California Mechanical Code (CMC), 2022 California Electrical Code
(CECQ), 2022 California Energy Code CEnC), 2022 California Green Building Standards
Code (CGBC) & 2022 California Fire Code (CFC).

Combination Smoke / Carbon Monoxide Detectors to be supplied/placed @ all
bedrooms, corridors leading to bedrooms, above top of stairs and at least one at every
level. They should be hardwired to a primary power source and be supported by battery
back up,wire to audible alarm system (CRC R315.1).

a.  Smoke detectors to be hard wired to primary power source and must be
equipped with battery back-up. Detectors to be wired together so as to sound
alarm system that is audible in all areas of the dwelling.

b. Lpg detectors to be hard wired to primary power source and must be equipped
with battery back up; as well as commonly wired to other detectors so as to
sound alarm system that is audible in all areas of the dwelling.

Use 1- layer 5/8" type "X" Gyp. Bd. @ Garage walls & Ceiling. All joints to be taped
and sealed, paint finish. Provides for occupancy separation as installed per 2019 CBC
requirements.

All interior walls to be 2x4, U.N.O.
All exterior walls to be 2x6, U.N.O.

All dimensions on plans override actual scale, contractor to contact Designer prior to
any changes or deviations from plan.

Any new wood construction or framing required per plan shall meet or exceed any
requirements of 2019 CBC.

Any doors that have glazing are required to be tempered glass.
Any windows or glazing with in 2'-0" from end of door swing to be tempered.

All egress windows may exceed the following dimensions: Clear openable area of 5.7
sq.ft. Clear width of 20" min. and a Clear Height of 24" min. Not to exceed 44" above
finished floor per CRC R310.2

All LPG appliances to be directly vented to roof or exterior termination addressing all
requirements per Mft. specifications.

Provide LPG Sensor/Alarm @ all appliances and lowest point of floor area, and provide
@ subfloor, wire to audible alarm system.

Proposed Water Heater, NAVIEN Flash Boiler NPE-150 S2, 15K- 150K BTU/Hr.,96%
eff. LPG Fired ,conform to 2022 CBC requirements. Contractor to provide drain from
appliance to exterior of building via PVC piping. New appliance supply to be
connected to House plumbing system. Refer to Title 24 calculations on sheet T-1.

Proposed House heating to be provided by YORK TG9S LATITUDE, LPG fired 80,000
btu/hr, 95.5% AFUE. Refer to CEC Title -24 report and Calculations provided on Sht.
T-1.

House to be provided with Code required Panasonic FV-10 Heat Recovery Unit.
Located in Laundry room Ceiling with Mftr. ducting from exterior make up air to unit,
then from unit to exterior.

All windows at exterior to be Aluminum tempered, dual pane, thermally broken .30
U-factor max.

All new glazing shall be installed with labels which shall remain in place for inspection.

Provided all required LPG drains, venting per Mfr. @ Mechanical appliances, to allow
protection for equipment at their specific locations and brought to exterior via Class b
vent for exhaust or PVC for liquid.

Cement, fiber-cement, fiber-mat reinforced cement, glass mat gypsum or
fiber-reinforced gypsum backers shall be used as a base for wall tile in tub and shower
areas and wall and ceiling panels in shower areas (CRC R702.4.2)

The residence shall have address numbers placed in a position that is plainly legible
fromthe street or road fronting the property. Numbers shall contrast with background,
be Arabic or alphabetical letters and a minimum of 4" high with a minimum stroke of
/" (CRC R319.1).

Per practice through Design Dimension suggests Gas and Carbon Monoxide detectors
need to be verified/installed throughout the residence per CRC R314.3, etc. Liquid
Propane Gas sensors need to be located in the lowest point of the residence and lowest
point of any under floor crawl space and connected to an audible alarm within the living
area(s).Carbon monoxide detectors (or combo smoke/monoxide detectors) are needed
within 20" of combustion appliances including, Natural gas, Propane, woodstoves, etc.,
in close proximity to the bedrooms. Carbon monoxide alarms to be "listed" as
complying with UL 2034 and UL 2075. CRC R315.3

All exterior Glue Laminated Beams to be protected from elements with roof cover and
treated with a minimum of Semi-Tarnsparent oil based stain.

All exterior mounted vents for Bathroom fans, Kitchen hoods, clothes dryer, to be
protected with a metal back draft damper that is fit into the wall mounted GI., ICBO
approved protected appropriate device. The vent termination should be water tight and
painted to match exterior.

Where valley flashing is installed, the flashing shall not be less than .019-inch, 26 gage
galvanized sheet or match color of drip edge metal corrosion-resistant metal installed
over not less than one layer of minimum 72 pound mineral- surfaced non-perforated cap
sheet complying with ASTM D 3909, at least 36" wide running the full length of the
valley.

Site information provided by owner

All wood exposed to weather shall be of preservative-treated per CRC R317.1. Further,
connectors for pressure treated or fire retardant treated wood are hot-dipped zinc coated
galvanized steel, stainless steel, silicon bronze or copper. Coating types shall be per
manufacturer recommendations or as a minimum can be mechanically deposited
zinc-coated galvanized steel. CRC R317.3

All adhesives, sealants, caulking, paints and coatings shall not exceed the limits
specified in CGBC Section 4.504.2.1.

At the time of final inspection, an Operation and Maintenance manual shall be provided
to the building occupant or owner describing (CGBSC Section 4.410)

At the time of rough installation or during storage on the construction site and until
final startup of the heating and cooling equipment, all ducts and other air related
distribution component methods shall be covered with tape, plastic, sheet metal or other
methods acceptable to reduce the amount of dust or debris which may collect in the
system.

All exterior windows and exterior doors to be dual glazed with "owner approved" color.
Windows are to be of a Alum. thermally broken manufactured frame. All exterior doors
to be dual pane tempered glass. Refer to plans to verify windows that are to be
tempered.

Instantaneous water heaters or "Flash Boilers" with an input rating greater than 6.8
kBTU/hr shall have isolation valves on both the cold-water supply and the hot water
pipe leaving the water heater, and hose bibbs or other fittings on each valve for flushing
the water heater when the valves are closed. (110.3(c)(7) ) California Energy Code.

48"0"

L
(11
\A8/
17'!0"
5'-0" 6l‘-0||
N
\ M/ ) = \Md1)
19'-0" ~0
Q)N
N 2L
\ A4/ 42" HANDRAIL W/ i !
RAIL POST EQ. L b~
SPACED L (Y
A8 = 8/
& ()
- \&8)
(1 1 - DECK
&/ = !
/8 TREX "TRANSCEND" e
A8 DECKING e
3'_5" \' 5|-1|| \' 5|-1||! ‘
=
: © ®
TQn E|_1|| 5!_1:: @ I @ UAL 281
3070 AWNING 6080 EMP. :: 3070 AWNING _
If 1
—
2 s 8 -
® (19 pua (&
_4070 AWNING 5080 TEMP. _Lf070 AWNING ‘ ) .
| } . [T | 2X6STUDS & 3
=Y - g
&~ =
) /
=
B=L g <]
Z s
a LIVING RM <0
~
M.BDRM z K1 AN 5% ® :
. . < t =
& = =
o |™~__HEAT n GLO "NORTHSTAR-C"
é 36" EPA PHASE Ill WOOD ®
BURNER, 45K-60K BTU/HR. =
LINE OF BEAM 2lo" s
)
o
~
& N I e o A =/ @ “
R e B e e RS
- pd 106 112" | 4-6112" 3512 | = i
) (E)g ® LINE OF BEAM o
I @ ABOVE s
2468 2468 868 ; :
. . : L f : I TEMP. < ® 2
NOTE: PROVIDE 2X8 FLAT i 43 a2 | 0BS. S 2
BLOCKING @ BATH WALLS L \ g s ®
FOR FUTURE AGING- CRC | 30" | || i
= -
4084 REFERTO SHEET A82 | I o M.BATH waLKaN|
FOR ADD'L. DETAILS. m io
: Bl il wo | || vaue
= ﬁ Ggg| 4 28", 1= STUDS 2 —
v = - .
> < SBETALS L. ) N e xaer crame 60" i
a : | SPACE ACCESS i
= |
& i ™ | GALLERY | .
o A SHRx /| 0+ : | 5'X 6' ISLAND ‘ %
: G AN R e | IR B R N
< . N - 1 ] ‘- =3 - —
| L * KITCHEN 1k
50" calkion [ g 1790 LINE OF BEAM
_23‘hg 28112 L BGVE ;53 @
= Ne] m O
- N o > X o O j
4 D B < | = ]| Z 3 NOTE: HOOD FAN =39 ) I
A4 - = [ Z © N TO BE 180 CFM. MIN. _ 404 |4/o" BRI -
: 10-3" - o] : 101112 2
a o~ - 13 249 P = 30" LPG RNGIO 117
= R BDRM. |2 g | N w/ HOOD ; Z
) e n in
2 6 | |
o a ©r 1© "
= 9.7 12" 2X 6| STUES J Y € L 21 Bi\SE B
S ®3L B ©)| 12"upPR.
o T R [ X |
POSTERS BENCH - JZEJTR; 7 PANASONIC FV-10 HEAT
LINE OF BEAM 24" BASE -
. S SBGVE 1-10 12" — | RECOVERY UNIT, CLG MTD.
< — 6"0" =
~ | 3 o= o4
J S 2X6 STUDS fprovine Louveren 10" 1 Z0\ LNDY RM | 30" SPACE PROVIDED 2
g 9-71/2" SQ. MIN. 6"X18" PANEL » - L] FOR FUTURE HEAT PUMP,
O 2 S T TN @ ) | 3] ‘ WATER HEATER.
(& T H —= e TEMP\| 2X 6 STUDS P ———
=1 ENTRY (5o TEI@) 2
N N ml -~
o LPG REGULATOR BDRM. 1 “ ! 4 —F—=1 | NAVIEN FLASH BOILER
= (1) SHUT OFF | BATH 1 o / W= 45— WATER HEATER 15K-150K
T \&U T VALVE 9 ) - |2l @ @ ECH. t\ A\ Pt BTU/HR NPE-150 S2, LPG
100" . & 5 - FIRED i
= B % el : SR
% = H | = ~ 200 AMP SERVICE py
= © - ® | 3 @ SUBPANEL W/ BREAKER
5 S g | I HHIT
. o) g 3_ 11 | 1060 F. FR-DgAL 1060 F. e e s e
= ~ |'| | | g@ . B \ af §\\; — — — — 9 F=-__HALCO- HOME HYDRANT 250
Il || Il T TJEMP. \ GAL. WATER TANK.
5@950 X0 ‘ WEMP L - PORCH (9 3" @ PVC SCHED. 40 INTAKE
" " A AND EXHAUST
TREX "TRANSCEND
DN
DECKING J YORK TG9S, LPG FIRED FAU/
. | 80,000 BTU-HR, 95.5% EFRF.
, ., . < | g ,\) — PROVIDE 12" HIGH PLATFORM FOR
§-5112 3-5 (11 EE APPLIANCE & 3" @ ABS
\\8/ Z I COMBUSTION AIR & EXHAUST.
| 10
104 112" 2-7" 5.7" 2-9" ~ G
— —
21-31/2" 6'-0" 8'-81/2"
l‘
13.1 Plumbing 36'-0"
1. Plumbing fixtures and fittings shall be installed in accordance with the 2022 California
Plumbing Code, and shall meet the applicable referenced standards.
2. Shower and Tub-Shower Combination Control Valves. Showers and tub-shower
combinations in buildings shall be provided with individual control valves of the pressure
balance, thermostatic, or combination pressure balance/thermostatic mixing valve type that
provide scald and thermal shock protection. These valves shall conform to ASSE 1016,
"Standard for Automatic Compensating Valves for Individual Showers and Tub-Shower P R 0 Po S E D G R 0 U N D F Lo 0 R P LAN
Combinations", or ASME A112.18.1/CSA B125.1," Standard for Plumbing Supply Fittings".
Handle position stops shall be provided on such valves and shall be adjusted per the SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"
manufacturer's instructions to deliver a maximum mixed water setting of 120 degrees. The A C I
water heater thermostat shall not be considered a suitable control for meeting this provision. rea a c s
3. An approved backwater valve is required for drainage piping serving fixtures located below CO N D ITION ED AREA 1 ,659 SQ FT
the elevation of the next upstream manhole cover. Fixtures above such elevation shall not
discharge through the backwater valve. Clean outs for drains that pass through the backwater U NCOVERED DECK/PORCH 441 SQ FT
valve shall be clearly identify with a permanent label stating'BACKWATER VALVE
DOWNSTREAM'.
4. Under floor clean-out shall be located not exceeding 5' from an access door, door trap, or
crawl hole. (CPC 707.9.)
5. All domestic hot waster piping systems shall be insulated per 2022 Energy Code.

B

N
DESIG

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN
PLANNING
STRUCTURES

BOX 7193

P.O.
MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

PROPOSED HOUSE
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Craig Tapley

0 0 SO
O 28 %°
I < -
C|¢ 32 g3
m -
o ~Q 22
m > 0 =
a PO ©AN
0" 2 53
- c</]:) S
()] =
<
) =
n
]
] |

§<

N

O

()

s

<C
0 .
wn ..
= 3 28
A =z &8
e )
W o Q3
E
< «
Z O 'L_)ﬁ'
|z 2 2¢
S
Z B =
w £ Oz
O O oC o
O:z 5 ¢z
REVISIONS

PLAN CHECK REV.
03—-15—-24 CWT

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSQC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC.

NOV. 2023
SCALE: AS SHOWN
DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED: 3.19.24
SHEET

A3

16


AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-24 CWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN CHECK REV.


CBC SPECIFICS REQUIRED per PLAN

Submittal documents for deferred submittal items such as ROOF TRUSSES or
STRUCTURAL STEEL and SPECIAL INSPECTIONS shall be submitted to, or by
the architect or engineer of record. Who shall review them and forward them, to the
building official with a notation indicating that the deferred submittal documents have
been reviewed and that they have been found to be in general conformance with design of
the building. The deferred submittal items shall not be installed until their design, and
submittal documents have been approved by the building official.

Glazing in the following locations should be of safety glazing material in accordance with
section 2406.4 (See exceptions):

Al) Doors and enclosures for hot tubs, whirlpools, saunas, steam rooms,
bathtubs and showers and in any portion of a building wall enclosing
these compartments where the bottom exposed edge of the glazing is
less than 60 inches above a standing surface and drain inlet.

B.)  Fixed or operable panels adjacent to a door where the nearest
exposed edge of the glazing is within a 24 inch arc, of either vertical
edge of the door in a closed position. And where the bottom exposed
edge of the glazing is less than 60 inches above the walking surface.

All egress windows may exceed the following dimensions: Clear operable area of 5.7 sq.
ft. Clear width of 20" min. and Clear Height of 24" min. Not to exceed 44" above finished
floor per CBC.

Guardrails

A.)  Shall have a height of 42"

B.)  Openings between railings shall be less than 4". The triangular openings
formed by the riser, tread, and bottom element of a guardrail at a strair shall be
less than 6".

Handrails

A.)  Handrails are required on each side of stairways. Stairways less than 44" wide

B.)  of stairways serving one dwelling unit may have one handrail (if not open on
both sides).

C.)  Handrails and extensions shall be 34" to 38" above nosing of treads and be
continuous.

D.)  The handgrip portion of all handrails shall be not less than 1-1/4" nor more
than 2" in cross-sectional dimension. Handrails projecting from walls shall
have at least 1-1/2" between the wall and the handrail.

Ends of the handrails shall be returned or shall have rounded terminations or
bends.

Attic ventilation openings shall be covered with corrosion-resistant metal mesh with
mesh openings of 1/4" in dimension. Section 1505.3. Provide not less than 1 square foot
vented area for every 150 square feet of attic area.

Note: Provide 15# felt underlayment for the compo roof.

Anchor Bolt Requirements

The nominal anchor bolt diameter shall be 5/8" (for Seismic Zone 4 only). Note: This will
require a minimum distance from the ends of sill plates to be 4- 3/8" (and a maximum of
12").

Plate washers (minimum size of 2" x 2" x 3/16") shall be used on each anchor bolt.
Where hold-downs require anchors for embedment, the hold down anchors must be
secured in place prior to foundation inspection.

A.LT.C. Certificate of Compliance for glued laminated wood members shall be given to
the building inspector prior to installation. Section 2304.

In kitchens and dining areas of dwelling units a receptacle outlet shall be installed at each
counter space wider than 12". Receptacles shall be installed so that no point along the wall
line is more than 24" measured horizontally from a receptacle outlet in that space. Island
and peninsular countertops 12" by 24" long (or greater) shall have at least one receptacle.
Counter top spaces separated by range tops, refrigerators, or sinks shall be considered as
separate counter top spaces.

Bathroom receptacle outlets shall be supplied by a minimum of one 20-ampere branch
circuit. Such circuits shall have no other outlets. This circuit may serve more than one
bathroom. NEC Art. 210-52(d).

EXPOSED BEAM END

PROVIDE METAL CAP TO

““““ ROOF DIVERTER BUILT
OVER ROOF FRAMING
PROVIDE SMOOTH METAL
TO MATCH ROOF.

2X BUILT UP FASCIA HORIZONTAL MATCH ROOF.
CONTINUOUS AT ROOF 2 | S1DING 1 _
LINE STAIN FINISH. 0 A8
/
/
— i L3
—
- ® @ ©
\
\
CIY ) \ "
$PLATE +8'-1" | \ — 1 B _ _
5\
VA |
= i ® | ® || ®
® A 2050 4050
; )
Z, ] d 4050°FIX 4050 FIX 4050 FIX
4 : (81 -
| = o=
A 1= 20 AWNING 0 AWNING 0 AWNING l=
. % e
L $F|N LEVEL 0'-0 A —— i il 1 5
2 =3 ;
A 1 E3 3 B2 3
2 [ | L
I | | L d | ﬂ
'  J E
VERTICAL | !
PANEL (8) VULCAN Nt L11L
SIDING FOUNDATION VENTS
VFS814-FF, THIS SIDE
5 VETAL
SIDING

For fireplace/chimney specify the following:

1.

Chimney shall extend at least 2 ft higher than any portion of the building within 10 ft, but shall
not be less than 3 ft above the highest point where the chimney passes through the roof. [CRC

R1003.9]

Masonry chimney shall have a chimney cap (concrete, metal, or stone) sloped to shed water, a

drip edge and a caulked bond break around any flue liners. [CRC R1003.9.1]

Rain cap when installed must have a minimum clearance above the flue termination to provide

a net clear area of four times the free area of the flue [CRC R1003.9.3]
Reinforce masonry or concrete chimney per [RC R1003.3] and anchor chimney to floor and
roof/ceiling line per [CRC R1003.4.]

For factory-built metal fireplace specify [CRC R1004]:

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Manufacturer, model and ICBO/UL number, see Proposed Floor Plan.
Installation and use shall be in accordance with Manufacturer's listing.
Non-vented fireplaces or gas fired appliances are not permitted.

Factory-built chimney maximum offset is 30 degrees vertically and shall not have more than 4

elbows. [CRC R1005.7]
Fireplace gas valves must be located not more than 6 ft unless listed for installation in the
fireplace. [CPC 1212.5]

Exterior Facade Specifications:

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING:

Standing seam metal roofing by 'ASC' Manufacturing, style to be "SKYLINE", color
"CHESTNUT BROWN", Class A Fire Rated, verify with owner. Provide Bituthene Ice and
Watershield Underlayment at all roof valleys, overhangs and at walls. All adjacent surfaces
shall be flashed at walls, pitch changes, etc. Contractor to install all roofing products, per mfr.
specifications. Drip edge, G.1. flashing, gutters, caps etc., any parts in common with roofing
material shall be painted to match roof accent color.

HORIZONTAL SIDING:

Exterior siding shall be 5/8" x 10" JAMES-HARDY ARTISAN LAP, beveled siding to match
existing siding. Install o/ Tyvek housewrap paper o/ plywood shear wall with 2-8d nails @
48" o.c. or per board per bearing. Use 3-10d nails @ board ends and splices. Verify Paint &
sealer w/ designer. Paint color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality, color
MEEK MOSS GREEN/ DET 606 per owners desire.

WINDOW TRIM AND CORNERS:

All window trim to be 2x6, 2X4 RS cedar material, sill trim to be 2x4 RS cedar paint to accent main
siding field. All window trim to be placed prior to siding, which will terminate at window aluminum
extruded mould. Caulk joint of trim to siding to prevent any water infiltration. Corner trim to be 2x6 RS
cedar material one side and 2x4 RS cedar at 90 degrees. Accent to match window trim in texture and
color. In essence all corner profiles to have a 6" reveal. Corner to be placed prior to siding to allow for
water tight, and a superior corner structure. All corner trim to be attached with 2-10d nails @ 48" o/c
with 2 nails at all ends. Stain color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality. Color -
BROODING STORM/ DET 604 per owner's desire.

STONE VENEER:

CHIEF JOSEPH or KOOTENAI Ledgestone, Large Flag field pattern to be applied per 2016 CRC,
Section R703.3.1. Provide 2 layers of waterproof paper backing applied directly to plywood (cdx). A
minimum of a No. 17 Gage wire tires to be attached to plywood @ 16" o.c., each way w/ 8d wire nails.
A minimum of 1" mortar bed, wire to extend through grout spaces a minimum of 1".

METAL SIDING:

Exterior Metal siding shall be HORIZONTAL pattern, HC 50 metal CORETEN, panel size by owner.
Install o/ tyvek housewrap paper o/ plywood shear wall with attachments per mfr. Use all required trim
and flash metal at all ends and terminations. Verify pattern and color w/ designer prior to installation.

DECKING MATERIAL:

Trex "TRANSCEND" series composite deck material, installed per mfr. specifications. Or "Tufflex"
Polycoat decking system, application of the Class A polymer to follow strict requirements by the
manufacturer. Both systems are approved by the ICC as Class A ignition resistant materials.

VERTICAL BATTEN SIDING:

Use HARDIETRIM 3/4"x3.5" Vertical Battens installed over HARDIEPANEL Smooth. All required
GI flashing to be applied at top and bottom of all exterior siding. Use 2-8d nails @ 24" vert. for batten,
2 nails 3" from ends. Panels to be placed over Tyvek Housewrap, which will be placed over exist, siding
all required counter flashing to be installed. Prior to placement of new material. Verify Paint & Sealer
w/ designer. Color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality. Paint and Stain color
MEEK MOSS GREEN/ DET 606 per owners desire.

PROPOSED HOUSE / SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

BROODING
STORM

Brooding_Storm | DET604 @ o<g

MAIN BUILDING COLOR- MEEK MOSS GREEN
DUNN-EDWARDS #DET606

ASC STEEL ROOF
COLOR- CHESTNUT

BROWN/ SKYLINE ~

ROOF SYSTEM

METAL

ROOFING 1 \

TRIM-FASCIA WDW WRAP COLOR- BROODING STORM
DUNN-EDWARDS #DET604

13
A8.1

J &PLATE +8-1"
MAIN BUILDING

DUNN-EDWARDS

COLOR- MEEK MOSS

8"1 1]

TRIM-WDW WRAP
COLOR- BROODING

CHIMNEY CHASE

w/ 1/8" WIRE

SCREENING

12

19
|3 A8.1 NALLEY
\\

— P 7V —

&FIN LEVEL 0'-0"

PROPOSED HOUSE / WEST ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

L ; L -’ — — WOOD CORNER TRIM SOI
GREEN / DETGR BODY PAINT
T @ 3020 X0 METAL
o |HORIZONTAL —~ @ I~ S |SIDING
SIDING Al A
5040 X0 — —1 N_A NATURAL RUST OXIDATIC
STEEL CORRUGATED SID!
STORM / DETGW I+ W/ SIM. STEEL EDGE TRIN
- (61
DUNN-EDWARDS g - i o6t 106!
B — [3068 | _
(6) VULCAN
FOUNDATION VENTS
VERTICAL
VFS814-FF, THIS SIDE SANEL L7
SIDING

s

)

N
DESIG

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN

PLANNING

STRUCTURES
BOX 7193

P.O.
MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

PROPOSED HOUSE
ELEVATIONS 'SOUTH', ' WEST

Craig Tapley

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSQOC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC.

O L0 o))
Q)g or B9
O; 22 %%
<ERER

m -

— O =w
q, © =5 T=
BT *C &

- <C
LLl
- c</E) S
N =
<C
) >
N
]
[ 1]
ﬁ <

N

@)

a

o

<C
0:: .

23 28
A &5 =8

. 0O %o

L Qa 88
A

25 =3
gz = 28

E < WS

Z B =

w £ Oz

O O oo
0 O O oa<

REVISIONS
NOV. 2023
SCALE: AS SHOWN
DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED 3.19.24
SHEET

AD

17


AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN LEVEL 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN LEVEL 0'-0"


WILDLAND-URBAN INTERFACE CODE (W.U.L)

m  ALL EXTERIOR MATERIALS TO COMPLY WITH THE WILDLAND-URBAN INTERFACE
BUILDING STANDARDS 2022 CRC R337, REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEFENSIBLE
SPACE OF THE PROJECT TO BE PER CFC 4906 & 4907 AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CPRC 4290.

MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS FOR EXTERIOR WILDFIRE EXPOSURE

(CRC 2022 SECT. R337)

ROOFING ( CRC 2022 SECT. R337.5)

B ROOF SHALL COMPLY WITH R337.5 AND CRC 2022 R902.

B WHERE ROOFING PROFILE ALLOWS A SPACE BETWEEN THE ROOF
COVERING AND ROOF SHEATHING, THE ROOFING SHALL BE INSTALLED
PER CRC 2022 R337.5.2.

B ROOF VALLEYS SHALL COMPLY WITH CRC 2022 R337.5.3. VALLEY FLASHING
SHALL BE 26 GA. GALVANIZED SHEET CORROSION-RESISTANT METAL INSTALLED
OVER NOT LESS THAN ONE LAYER OF MINMUM 72-POUND MINERAL- SURFACED
NON-PERFORATED CAP SHEET COMPLYING WITH ASTM D 3909, AT LEAST 36 INCHES
WIDE RUNNING THE FULL LENGTH OF THE VALLEY- IN ADDITION TO THE
UNDERLAYMENT ALREADY REQUIRED.

B NOTE: USE NO.22 GALVANIZED SHEET CORROSION-RESISTANT/ ANODIZED, IN HIGH
SNOW LOAD APPLICATIONS.

B ROOF GUTTERS SHALL COMPLY WITH CRC 2022 R337.5.4. ROOF GUTTERS SHALL BE
ROVIDED WITH THE MEANS TO PREVENT THE ACCUMULATION OF LEAVES AND
EBRIS IN THE GUTTER.

VENTS ( CRC 2022 SECT. R337.6)

B ALL ROOF VENTILATION OPENINGS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2019 CRC R337.6.
ROOF VENTILATION SHALL COMPLY w/ CRC R806

B ROOF AND ATTIC VENTS MUST BE CORROSION RESISTANT AND MADE OF NON-
COMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL WITH 1/8 INCH MESH (MAX.).

B EAVE AND CORNICE VENTS CAN ONLY BE USED IF THEY ARE APPROVED TO RESIST THE
INTRUSION OF FLAME AND BURNING EMBERS. PER CRC 2022 CRC R337.6.2.

EAVES (CRC 2022 SECT. R337.7.4)

B FEAVES AND SOFFITS SHALL BE PROTECTED ON THE EXPOSED UNDERSIDE BY IGNITION
RESISTANT MATERIALS APPROVED FOR A MINIMUM OF 1-HOUR RATED CONSTRUCTION
2X NOMINAL DIMENSIONED LUMBER, 1X NOMINAL FIRE RETARDANT LUMBER, OR 3/4"
FIRE RETARDANT PLYWOOD PRODUCT.

B FASCIAS ARE REQUIRED AND SHALL BE IGNITION RESISTANT, 1-HOUR RATED, OR OF
2x NOMINAL DIMENSIONAL LUMBER.

EXTERIOR PORCH CEILINGS (CRC 2022 SECT. R337.7.6)

m  THE EXPOSED UNDERSIDE OF EXTERIOR PORCH CEILINGS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING:
1. NONCOMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL.
2. IGNITION-RESISTANT MATERIAL.
3. ONE LAYER OF 5/8-INCH TYPE X GYPSUM SHEATHING APPLIED BEHIND THE EXTERIOR
COVERING ON THE UNDERSIDE OF THE CEILING. THE EXTERIOR PORTION OF A 1-HOUR
FIRE RESISTIVE EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY APPLIED TO THE UNDERSIDE OF THE
CEILING ASSEMBLY INCLUDING ASSEMBLIES USING THE GYPSUM PANEL AND
SHEATHING PRODUCTS LISTED IN THE GYPSUM ASSOCIATION FIRE RESISTANCE
DESIGN MANUAL.
4. PORCH CEILING ASSEMBLIES WITH A HORIZONTAL UNDERSIDE THAT MEET THE
PERFORMANCE CRITERIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEST PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN
EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING:
4.1 SFM STANDARD 12-7A-3; OR
4.2  ASTM E2957
EXCEPTION: ARCHITECTURAL TRIM BOARDS.

EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS( CRC 2022 SECT. R337.8)

m  EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR GLAZED DOOR ASSEMBLIES SHALL COMPLY WITH
ONE OF THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:
1.  BE CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE GLAZING WITH A MINIMUM OF ONE TEMPERED
PANE MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 2406 SAFETY GLAZING, OR
2. BE CONSTRUCTED OF GLASS BLOCK UNITS, OR
3. HAVE A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 20 MINUTES WHEN TESTED
ACCORDING TO NFPA 257, OR
4. BE TESTED TO MEET THE PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS OF SFM STANDARD 12-7A-2.
EXTERIOR DOORS SHALL HAVE A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 20
® MINUTES WHEN TESTED ACCORDING TO NFPA 252.
ALL EXTERIOR DOORS SHALL HAVE AN EXTERIOR CLADDING OF IGNITION RESISTANT
B MATERIAL OR BE OF SOLID CORE CONSTRUCTION COMPLIANT WITH SECTION 337.8.3.

DECKING (CRC 2022 SECTION R337.9)

m  THE WALKING SURFACE MATERIAL OF DECKS, PORCHES, BALCONIES AND STAIRS SHALL
COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION.

m  WHERE REQUIRED. THE WALKING SURFACE MATERIAL OF DECKS, PORCHES, BALCONIES AND
STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION WHEN ANY PORTION OF
SUCH SURFACE IS WITHIN 10 FEET OF THE BUILDING.

m DECKING SURFACES. THE WALKING SURFACE MATERIAL OF DECKS, PORCHES, BALCONIES AND
STAIRS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS:

1. IGNITION-RESISTANT MATERIAL THAT COMPLIES WITH THE PERFORMANCE
REQUIREMENTS OF BOTH SFM STANDARD 12-7A-4 AND SFM STANDARD 12-7A-5.

2. EXTERIOR FIRE RETARDANT TREATED WOOD.

3. NONCOMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL.

4. ANY MATERIAL THAT COMPLIES WITH THE PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS OF SFM
STANDARD 12-7A-4A WHEN ATTACHED EXTERIOR WALL COVERING IS ALSO EITHER
NONCOMBUSTIBLE OR IGNITION-RESISTANT MATERIAL.

EXCEPTION: WALL MATERIAL MAY BE OF ANY MATERIAL THAT OTHERWISE COMPLIES WITH
THIS CHAPTER WHEN THE DECKING SURFACE MATERIAL COMPLIES WITH THE PERFORMANCE
REQUIREMENTS ASTM

EXTERIOR WALLS ( CRC 2022 SECT. R337.7.3)

B EXTERIOR WALL COVERING OR ASSEMBLIES SHALL COMPLY WITH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:
1. NONCOMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL
2. IGNITION-RESISTANT MATERIAL
3. SAWN LUMBER OR GLUE-LAMINATED WOOD WITH THE SMALLEST MINIMAL NOMINAL
DIMENSION OF 4 INCHES. SAWN OR GLUE-LAMINATED PLANKS SPLINED, TOUNGE AND GROVE,
OR SET CLOSE TOGETHER AND WELL SPIKED.
4. LOG WALL CONSTRUCTION ASSEMBLY.
5. WALL ASSEMBLIES THAT HAVE BEEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEST PROCEDURES
FOR A 10-MINUTE DIRECT FLAME CONTACT EXPOSURE TEST SET FORTH IN ASTM E2707 WITH
CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE SHOWN IN SECTION R337.7.3.1.
6. WALL ASSEMBLIES THAT MEET THE PERFORMANCE CRITERIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEST
PROCEDURES FOR A 10-MINUTE DIRECT FLAME CONTACT EXPOSURE TEST SET FORTH IN
SFM STANDARD 12-7A-1.

ROOF DIVERTER BUILT

OVER ROOF FRAMING
PROVIDE SMOOTH METAL
TO MATCH ROOF.

EXPOSED BEAM END
PROVIDE METAL CAP TO

12 MATCH ROOF.
TRIM-FASCIA-WDW . | 1 f:)c():llethTJgSsFﬁgSOF DL o ROOF COVER
. . — P OVER ENTRY
WRAP COLOR- — A8.1 LINE STAIN FINISH.
BROODING STORM / —,
DET604 3 |TRIM —
DUNN-EDWARDS — e
1
\ - -.\'\
/ '\-\ \i
| I T — \
HORIZONTAL | | _ T ——
2 |siiNG ——] — T
$PLATE +8'-1" _ _ _ hE—r _ == —— 1 [ | L | = —
MAIN BUILDING g 7 u
COLOR- MEEK MOSS 1 \A8.1/ C ] C ] ]
GREEN / DET606 1 @
DUNN-EDWARDS ~— ] @
. 312" ] - @ @ CONC. STEMWALL
5 MAX. ] — FTG. PER STRUCT
CS 3050HH porcH | : :
i 040C 40C
| 612207 /Ag? 5050X0
A =200 =g |_— CONC. STEMWALL

FTG. PER STRUCT.

,
\ (1A - | %ﬁﬂ | I
____.__.____.__.___,‘._ _—--_-_—--_-——-LY— L
— VERTICAL Z
— PANEL
(8) VULCAN _ . e
FOUNDATION VENTS METAL

For fireplace/chimney specify the following:

Chimney shall extend at least 2 ft higher than any portion of the building within 10 ft, but shall
not be less than 3 ft above the highest point where the chimney passes through the roof. [CRC
R1003.9]

Masonry chimney shall have a chimney cap (concrete, metal, or stone) sloped to shed water, a
drip edge and a caulked bond break around any flue liners. [CRC R1003.9.1]

Rain cap when installed must have a minimum clearance above the flue termination to provide
a net clear area of four times the free area of the flue [CRC R1003.9.3]

Reinforce masonry or concrete chimney per [RC R1003.3] and anchor chimney to floor and
roof/ceiling line per [CRC R1003.4.]

1.

For factory-built metal fireplace specify [CRC R1004]:

Manufacturer, model and ICBO/UL number, see Proposed Floor Plan.

Installation and use shall be in accordance with Manufacturer's listing.

Non-vented fireplaces or gas fired appliances are not permitted.

Factory-built chimney maximum offset is 30 degrees vertically and shall not have more than 4
elbows. [CRC R1005.7]

Fireplace gas valves must be located not more than 6 ft unless listed for installation in the
fireplace. [CPC 1212.5]

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Exterior Facade Specifications:

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING:

Standing seam metal roofing by 'ASC' Manufacturing, style to be "SKYLINE", color
"CHESTNUT BROWN", Class A Fire Rated, verify with owner. Provide Bituthene Ice and
Watershield Underlayment at all roof valleys, overhangs and at walls. All adjacent surfaces
shall be flashed at walls, pitch changes, etc. Contractor to install all roofing products, per mfr.
specifications. Drip edge, G.1. flashing, gutters, caps etc., any parts in common with roofing
material shall be painted to match roof accent color.

HORIZONTAL SIDING:

Exterior siding shall be 5/8" x 10" JAMES-HARDY ARTISAN LAP, beveled siding to match
existing siding. Install o/ Tyvek housewrap paper o/ plywood shear wall with 2-8d nails @
48" o.c. or per board per bearing. Use 3-10d nails @ board ends and splices. Verify Paint &
sealer w/ designer. Paint color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality, color
MEEK MOSS GREEN/ DET 606 per owners desire.

WINDOW TRIM AND CORNERS:

All window trim to be 2x6, 2X4 RS cedar material, sill trim to be 2x4 RS cedar paint to accent main
siding field. All window trim to be placed prior to siding, which will terminate at window aluminum
extruded mould. Caulk joint of trim to siding to prevent any water infiltration. Corner trim to be 2x6 RS
cedar material one side and 2x4 RS cedar at 90 degrees. Accent to match window trim in texture and
color. In essence all corner profiles to have a 6" reveal. Corner to be placed prior to siding to allow for
water tight, and a superior corner structure. All corner trim to be attached with 2-10d nails @ 48" o/c
with 2 nails at all ends. Stain color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality. Color -
BROODING STORM/ DET 604 per owner's desire.

STONE VENEER:

CHIEF JOSEPH or KOOTENALI Ledgestone, Large Flag field pattern to be applied per 2016 CRC,
Section R703.3.1. Provide 2 layers of waterproof paper backing applied directly to plywood (cdx). A
minimum of a No. 17 Gage wire tires to be attached to plywood @ 16" o.c., each way w/ 8d wire nails.
A minimum of 1" mortar bed, wire to extend through grout spaces a minimum of 1".

METAL SIDING:

Exterior Metal siding shall be HORIZONTAL pattern, HC 50 metal CORETEN, panel size by owner.
Install o/ tyvek housewrap paper o/ plywood shear wall with attachments per mfr. Use all required trim
and flash metal at all ends and terminations. Verify pattern and color w/ designer prior to installation.

DECKING MATERIAL:

Trex "TRANSCEND" series composite deck material, installed per mft. specifications. Or "Tufflex"
Polycoat decking system, application of the Class A polymer to follow strict requirements by the
manufacturer. Both systems are approved by the ICC as Class A ignition resistant materials.

VERTICAL BATTEN SIDING:

Use HARDIETRIM 3/4"x3.5" Vertical Battens installed over HARDIEPANEL Smooth. All required
GI flashing to be applied at top and bottom of all exterior siding. Use 2-8d nails @ 24" vert. for batten,
2 nails 3" from ends. Panels to be placed over Tyvek Housewrap, which will be placed over exist, siding
all required counter flashing to be installed. Prior to placement of new material. Verify Paint & Sealer
w/ designer. Color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality. Paint and Stain color
MEEK MOSS GREEN/ DET 606 per owners desire.

VFS814-FF, THIS SIDE

PROPOSED

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

BROODING
STORM

Brooding_Storm | DET604 @ o@

MAIN BUILDING COLOR- MEEK MOSS GREEN

DUNN-EDWARDS #DET606

TRIM-FASCIA WDW WRAP COLOR- BROODING STORM
DUNN-EDWARDS #DET604

8!_1 "

CHIMNEY CHASE
w/ 1/8" WIRE
SCREENING
METAL
ROOFING \
ASC STEEL ROOF
COLOR- CHESTNUT
BROWN/ SKYLINE —
ROOF SYSTEM —
—12 19
13 ALLEY
281 _l 3 A8.1
\
PLATE +8'-1" . — — — — — 7 e — — i B
MAIN BUILDING —
COLOR- MEEK MOSS L ] L ] — — WOOD CORNER TRIM SOLID
GREEN / DETGR BODY PAINT
DUNN-EDWARDS
3020 XO
METAL
2 | HORIZONTAL @ = @ —~ S |SIDING
SIDING A A
TRIM-WDW WRAP 5040 XO — 1 N NATURAL RUST OXIDATION
COLOR- BROODING STEEL CORRUGATED SIDING
STORM / DETBW |IUH—"Wi/ SIM. STEEL EDGE TRIM
- |
DUNN-EDWARDS < /A8.1\ 106! 106(]
$F|N LEVEL 0'-0" N 3068 — i .
R RS
(6) VULCAN
FOUNDATION VENTS
VERTICAL
VFS814-FF, THIS SIDE SANEL L7
SIDING

PROPOSED HOUSE WEST ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

s

)

N
DESIG

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN

PLANNING

STRUCTURES
BOX 7193

P.O.
MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

PROPOSED HOUSE
ELEVATIONS 'NORTH', ' WEST

Craig Tapley

L 0 5D
O &¢ %5
S 55 9OF
(@) o - O
o =8 =22
0 > 0 =
T oW 50
T 2 B
=z Ll
- c</E) S
N =
) >
n
]
] |

ﬁ <

N

O

Q

C

<C
0. .2
zZ >
< 9 33
o TN
e %o
M e
C: -
S 5 by
gz = 28
E < S
Z = =
w £ Oz
O O oo
O:z 5 ¢z

X
)

VISIONS

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSQOC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC.

NOV. 2023
SCALE: AS SHOWN
DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED 3.19.24
SHEET

AbD.1

18


AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN LEVEL 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN LEVEL 0'-0"


2X BUILT UP FASCIA
CONTINUOUS AT ROOF
LINE STAIN FINISH.

R PLATE +9'-0" — —
— A E [ ] L

— .« @Tﬁ +1'=0"

2X BUILT UP FASCIA
CONTINUOUS AT ROOF
LINE STAIN FINISH.

CONC. STEPS PI

2X TRELLIS FRAME BROWN 2X TRELLIS FRAME BROWN
PT. STAIN FINISH. \ ] PT. STAIN FINISH.
] 4020 FIX 4020 FIX — M
i f /8 /B f # # /B f§ H f H f §f | -
3 |TRIM T

— | 5 |METAL - 41— 4X6 KNEE BRACE
: SIDING : TRELLIS SUPPORT.
= s N B
= T 5 |VETAL

— SIDING .
S HORIZONTAL ] pATIO =
SIDING 4540 X0 %
3068 FR .E S
L g}mp RO * MP. o L g}rop RO o 14’10 SECTIONAL ROLL-UP— " — — B 1
7
\\ li\ - DETAIL
\ \ 4" CONC. SLAB PER
\\ li STRUCT.
\ A ~—
\ A

PROPOSED GARAGE SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

CBC SPECIFICS REQUIRED per PLAN

Submittal documents for deferred submittal items such as ROOF TRUSSES or
STRUCTURAL STEEL and SPECIAL INSPECTIONS shall be submitted to, or by
the architect or engineer of record. Who shall review them and forward them, to the
building official with a notation indicating that the deferred submittal documents have
been reviewed and that they have been found to be in general conformance with design of
the building. The deferred submittal items shall not be installed until their design, and
submittal documents have been approved by the building official.

Glazing in the following locations should be of safety glazing material in accordance with
section 2406.4 (See exceptions):

A) Doors and enclosures for hot tubs, whirlpools, saunas, steam rooms,
bathtubs and showers and in any portion of a building wall enclosing
these compartments where the bottom exposed edge of the glazing is
less than 60 inches above a standing surface and drain inlet.

B.)  Fixed or operable panels adjacent to a door where the nearest
exposed edge of the glazing is within a 24 inch arc, of either vertical
edge of the door in a closed position. And where the bottom exposed
edge of the glazing is less than 60 inches above the walking surface.

All egress windows may exceed the following dimensions: Clear operable area of 5.7 sq.
ft. Clear width of 20" min. and Clear Height of 24" min. Not to exceed 44" above finished
floor per CBC.

Guardrails

A.))  Shall have a height of 42"

B.) Openings between railings shall be less than 4". The triangular openings
formed by the riser, tread, and bottom element of a guardrail at a strair shall be
less than 6".

Handrails

A.))  Handrails are required on each side of stairways. Stairways less than 44" wide

B.) of stairways serving one dwelling unit may have one handrail (if not open on
both sides).

C.)  Handrails and extensions shall be 34" to 38" above nosing of treads and be
continuous.

D.)  The handgrip portion of all handrails shall be not less than 1-1/4" nor more
than 2" in cross-sectional dimension. Handrails projecting from walls shall
have at least 1-1/2" between the wall and the handrail.

Ends of the handrails shall be returned or shall have rounded terminations or
bends.

Attic ventilation openings shall be covered with corrosion-resistant metal mesh with
mesh openings of 1/4" in dimension. Section 1505.3. Provide not less than 1 square foot
vented area for every 150 square feet of attic area.

Note: Provide 15# felt underlayment for the compo roof.

Anchor Bolt Requirements

The nominal anchor bolt diameter shall be 5/8" (for Seismic Zone 4 only). Note: This will
require a minimum distance from the ends of sill plates to be 4- 3/8" (and a maximum of
12").

Plate washers (minimum size of 2" x 2" x 3/16") shall be used on each anchor bolt.
Where hold-downs require anchors for embedment, the hold down anchors must be
secured in place prior to foundation inspection.

A.LT.C. Certificate of Compliance for glued laminated wood members shall be given to
the building inspector prior to installation. Section 2304.

In kitchens and dining areas of dwelling units a receptacle outlet shall be installed at each
counter space wider than 12". Receptacles shall be installed so that no point along the wall
line is more than 24" measured horizontally from a receptacle outlet in that space. Island
and peninsular countertops 12" by 24" long (or greater) shall have at least one receptacle.
Counter top spaces separated by range tops, refrigerators, or sinks shall be considered as
separate counter top spaces.

Bathroom receptacle outlets shall be supplied by a minimum of one 20-ampere branch
circuit. Such circuits shall have no other outlets. This circuit may serve more than one
bathroom. NEC Art. 210-52(d).

BROODING
STORM

Brooding_Storm | DET604 @ 0(8

TRIM-FASCIA WDW WRAP COLOR- BROODING STORM

DUNN-EDWARDS #DET604

MAIN BUILDING COLOR- MEEK MOSS GREEN

DUNN-EDWARDS #DET606

Exterior Facade Specifications:

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING:

Standing seam metal roofing by 'ASC' Manufacturing, style to be "SKYLINE", color
"CHESTNUT BROWN?", Class A Fire Rated, verify with owner. Provide Bituthene Ice and
Watershield Underlayment at all roof valleys, overhangs and at walls. All adjacent surfaces
shall be flashed at walls, pitch changes, etc. Contractor to install all roofing products, per mft.
specifications. Drip edge, G.I. flashing, gutters, caps etc., any parts in common with roofing
material shall be painted to match roof accent color.

HORIZONTAL SIDING:

Exterior siding shall be 5/8" x 10" JAMES-HARDY ARTISAN LAP, beveled siding to match
existing siding. Install o/ Tyvek housewrap paper o/ plywood shear wall with 2-8d nails @
48" o.c. or per board per bearing. Use 3-10d nails @ board ends and splices. Verify Paint &
sealer w/ designer. Paint color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality, color
MEEK MOSS GREEN/ DET 606 per owners desire.

WINDOW TRIM AND CORNERS:

All window trim to be 2x6, 2X4 RS cedar material, sill trim to be 2x4 RS cedar paint to accent main
siding field. All window trim to be placed prior to siding, which will terminate at window aluminum
extruded mould. Caulk joint of trim to siding to prevent any water infiltration. Corner trim to be 2x6 RS
cedar material one side and 2x4 RS cedar at 90 degrees. Accent to match window trim in texture and
color. In essence all corner profiles to have a 6" reveal. Corner to be placed prior to siding to allow for
water tight, and a superior corner structure. All corner trim to be attached with 2-10d nails @ 48" o/c
with 2 nails at all ends. Stain color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality. Color -
BROODING STORM/ DET 604 per owner's desire.

STONE VENEER:

CHIEF JOSEPH or KOOTENALI Ledgestone, Large Flag field pattern to be applied per 2016 CRC,
Section R703.3.1. Provide 2 layers of waterproof paper backing applied directly to plywood (cdx). A
minimum of a No. 17 Gage wire tires to be attached to plywood @ 16" o.c., each way w/ 8d wire nails.
A minimum of 1" mortar bed, wire to extend through grout spaces a minimum of 1".

METAL SIDING:

Exterior Metal siding shall be HORIZONTAL pattern, HC 50 metal CORETEN, panel size by owner.
Install o/ tyvek housewrap paper o/ plywood shear wall with attachments per mfr. Use all required trim
and flash metal at all ends and terminations. Verify pattern and color w/ designer prior to installation.

DECKING MATERIAL:

Trex "TRANSCEND" series composite deck material, installed per mft. specifications. Or "Tufflex"
Polycoat decking system, application of the Class A polymer to follow strict requirements by the
manufacturer. Both systems are approved by the ICC as Class A ignition resistant materials.

VERTICAL BATTEN SIDING:

Use HARDIETRIM 3/4"x3.5" Vertical Battens installed over HARDIEPANEL Smooth. All required
GI flashing to be applied at top and bottom of all exterior siding. Use 2-8d nails @ 24" vert. for batten,
2 nails 3" from ends. Panels to be placed over Tyvek Housewrap, which will be placed over exist, siding
all required counter flashing to be installed. Prior to placement of new material. Verify Paint & Sealer
w/ designer. Color per DUNN-EDWARDS to be solid body exterior quality. Paint and Stain color
MEEK MOSS GREEN/ DET 606 per owners desire.

PROPOSED GARAGE WEST ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

METAL

ROOFING 1 \

2X BUILT UP FASCIA

CONTINUOUS AT ROOF
LINE STAIN FINISH.

“ gws +H1-0"

HORIZONTAL ]
SIDING

11|_0u
N

4X6 KNEE BRACE

TRELLIS SUPPORT.

| @OP OF CURB 0'-0"

PROPOSED GARAGE NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

2X BUILT UP FASCIA
CONTINUOUS AT ROOF
LINE STAIN FINISH.

N PLATE +11-0"

2X TRELLIS FRAME BROWN
PT. STAIN FINISH.
'H \
——=—_ HORIZONTAL >
SIDING
; TRIM 3016 XO/OBS/[TEMP.
3|
PATIO \ ﬁ;\./i ‘o
CONC. STEPS/ CONC. PATIO/ FTG. FINISHED GRAL
FTG. PER STRUCT. PER STRUCT.
TOP OF CURBOI=0" - — o

O

PROPOSED GARAGE EAST ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

s

)

N
DESIG

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN

PLANNING

STRUCTURES
BOX 7193

P.O.
MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

ROPOSE
GARAGE ELEVATIONS

Craig Tapley

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSQOC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC.

O L0 o))
Q)g or B9
O; 22 %%
<ERER

m -

— O =w
q, © =5 T=
BT *C &

- <C
LLl
- c</E) S
N =
<C
) >
N
]
[ 1]
ﬁ <

N

@)

a

o

<C
0:: .

23 28
A &5 =8

. 0O %o

L Qa 88
A

25 =3
gz = 28

E < WS

Z B =

w £ Oz

O O oo
0 O O oa<

REVISIONS
NOV. 2023
SCALE: AS SHOWN
DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED 3.19.24
SHEET

Ab.2

19


AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE +9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB 0'-0"


Electrical Notes:

1.

10.

11.

12.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

22.
23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Smoke detectors shall be 110v, hard wired to primary power source and must be
equipped with battery back up. Detectors to be wired together so as to sound
alarm system that is audible in all areas of the dwelling.

LPG detectors to be hard wired to primary power source and must be equipped
with battery back up; As well as commonly wired to other detectors so as to
sound alarm system that is audible in all areas of the dwelling.

LPG sensor/detectors to be located at lowest point at given floor, or lowest point
of subfloor.

All lighting in closets to be recessed incandescent fixtures per 410-8 NEC. No
surface mounted fixtures allowed. Refer to note #29 below.

Front lighting fixtures at exterior above Entry to be hard wired to motion sensors
or timing system as requested by owner.

Lighting fixtures (Flood Lights) at Front of Garage structure to be hard wired to
circuit, as well as wired to be switch operated per owners request.

Proposed Water Heater, NAVIEN/ NPE-150 S2 Flash Boiler, LPG fired 96% eff.
All combustion exhaust to be vented to exterior by mechanical fan system,
Conform to 2022 CRC requirements. Contractor to provide LPG drain from
appliance to exterior of building via PVC piping. New appliance supply to be
connected to House plumbing system. Refer to Title 24 sheets T-1, T-1.1.
Proposed heating to be provided by YORK TG9s LATITUDE, 80,000 btu/hr,
95.5% AFUE. Refer to CEC Title -24 report and Calculations provided on Sht.
T-1, T-1.1.

House to be provided with Code required Panasonic FV-10 Heat Recovery Unit,
provide make up air venting from exterior to unit, and from unit to exterior, per
Mfr. requirements.

All wall outlets in Kitchen & Bathrooms to have GFCI capabilities and be
appropriately wired to their common circuit per room.

Provide exterior weatherproof 110 volt outlet at front and back of house as
required per CRC min., see plan. Located outlets no more the 6.5' above floor.
Provide exterior weather proof 110 volt outlets at eaves for seasonal or auxiliary
lighting applications. Front at entry and above porch at back of house.

Arc-fault circuit protection shall be provided to all 120 volt, single phase, 15 and
20 ampere branch circuits supplying outlets install in dwelling unit family
rooms, dining rooms, living rooms, parlors, libraries, dens, bedrooms, sunrooms,
recreation rooms, closets, hallways, or similar rooms or areas. Protection shall
be provided by a listed arc-fault circuit interrupter, combination type, installed to
provide protection of the branch circuit. Also all 125 volt, 15 and 20 amp
receptacles shall be listed tamper-resistant receptacles.

All new luminaries that are permanently installed must be high efficacy.

A. Less than 15 watts - 40 lumens/watt High Efficacy means.

B. Between 15-40 watts - 50 lumens/watt.

C. Greater than 40 watts - 60 lumens/watt.

Lighting fixtures that contain a conventional (medium) screw - based socket are
not permitted.

Kitchens. At least half the installed wattage of luminaries in kitchens shall be
high efficacy and the ones that are not must be switched separately.

Lighting in Bathrooms, Garages, Laundry Rooms, and Utility Rooms. All
luminaries shall either be high efficacy or shall be controlled by an occupant
sensor. If the manual-on motion sensor is provided, it shall be installed to turn
off automatically when no one is present and be capable of being turned on with
a switch.

Other Rooms. All luminaries shall either be high efficacy of shall be controlled
by an occupant sensor or dimmer. Closets that are less than 70 square foot are
exempt from this requirements.

Outdoor Lighting. All luminaries mounted to the building or to other buildings
on the same lot shall by high efficacy luminaries or shall be controlled by a
photo- control/motion sensor combination.

All switch controls to be +42" above floor U.N.O.

All electrical outlets to be +10" above floor U.N.O.

All Bedrooms to have arc-fault receptacles per 2019 CEC. Provide arc vault
interrupt @ all bedrooms, typical from CBC and NEC.

All recessed luminaires to be ICC rated, electronic ballast and air tight.

Kitchen- provide two dedicated branch circuits that are limited to supplying wall
and counter outlets for the Kitchen, pantry, breakfast room, dining room, or
similar areas. Note these circuits must be dedicated for outlets only "not other
uses". per CEC 210-11(c)(1), 210-52(b).

Bathroom outlets to have a dedicated 20-ampere circuit, which does not supply
power other than receptacles.

Laundry area to have a dedicated 20-ampere circuit for those receptacles only,
not any other room services.

Condensate lines from mechanical equipment shall discharge to a plumbing
fixture or storm drain by means of indirect waste pipe. Condensate lines shall
not terminate in landscapes or yard areas.

Effective Jan. 1, 2020 new installation of gas water heater shall have all the
following as per 2019 Energy Standards.

1) A dedicated 125V, 20-amp electrical receptacle connected to the electrical
panel with a 120/240 -volt 3 conductor, 10 AWG copper branch circuit, within
3 feet from the water heater and accessible with no obstructions.

2) Both ends of the unused conductor shall be labled "SPARE" and be electrically
isolated.

3) A reserved single pole circuit breaker space in the electrical panel adjacent to
the circuit breaker for the branch circuit above and labled "FUTURE 240V
USE".

4) A category III or IV vent, or a Type B vent with straight pipe between outside
and water heater.

5) A condensate drain no more than 2 inches higher than the base of the water
heater for natural drying.

6) A gas supply line with capacity of at least 200,000Btu/hr.

Provide a Sediment trap at the location of the water heater and the FAU. A
sediment trap must be installed as close as possible to the gas inlet of the
appliance if it is not part of the appliance. Sediment traps are NOT required at
ranges, cloths dryers, decorative appliances or fireplaces.

Clothes closets & storage closets:

a. 12" for surface-mounted incandescent or LED luminaries with a
completely enclosed light source installed on the wall above the door or
on the ceiling.

b. 6" for surface-mounted fluorescent luminaries installed on the wall above
the door or on the ceiling.

c. 6" for recessed incandescent or LED luminaries with a completely
enclosed light source installed in the wall or ceiling.

d. 6" for recessed fluorescent luminaries installed in the wall or ceiling.

e. Surface-mounted fluorescent or LED luminaries shall be permitted to be
installed within the closet storage space where identified for such use.

Concrete-Encased Electrode must me encased by at least 2" of concrete and
located within and near the bottom of a concrete foundation or footing that is in
direct contact with the earth. It must consist of at least 20' of one or more bare or
zinc galvanized or other electrically conductive coated steel reinforced bars or

rods of not less than 3" in diameter, or consisting of at least 20' of bare copper
conductor not smaller than 4 AWG. Reinforcing bars shall be permitted to be
bonded together by the usual steel tie wires or other effective means.

New boxes used at luminaire or lamp-holder outlets in a ceiling shall be required
to support a luminaire weighing a minimum of 50-Ibs. boxes used at luminaire
outlets in walls shall be designed for the purpose and shall be marked on the
interior indicating the maximum weight of the luminaire permitted, if other than
50-1bs. outlet boxes or systems used as the sole support of ceiling fans shall be
listed and marked by the manufacture as suitable for this purpose.

EV CHARGING INFRASTRUCTURE NOTES:

a. New one- and two-family dwellings and townhouses with attached private
garages. for each dwelling unit, install a listed raceway to accommodate a
dedicated 208/240-volt branch circuit. The raceway shall not be less than
trade size 1 (nominal 1-inch inside diameter). The raceway shall originate
at the main service or subpanel and shall terminate into a listed cabinet,
box or other enclosure in close proximity to the proposed location of an
ev charger raceways are required to be continuous at enclosed,
inaccessible or concealed areas and spaces. The service panel and/or
subpanel shall provide capacity to install a 40-ampere minimum dedicated
branch circuit and space(s) reserved to permit installation of a branch
circuit overcurrent protective device. CGBC 4.106.4.1

b. Identification. the service panel or subpanel circuit directory shall identify
the overcurrent protective device space(s) reserved for future ev charging
as "EV CAPABLE". the raceway termination locations shall be
permanently and visibly marked as "EV CAPABLE". CGBC 4.106.4.1.1

LPG METER 3"¢ PVC SCHED.

SHUT OFF 40 INTAKE AND
EXHAUST

GFCl

[ —— T F——
(flz giik h
GFCl N GG as
REZNOR—UEZ55 dd__ |

PG CLG. MTD. : G=®=F A —

PACE HEATER comBo 4
0S S
0 CEC

TN

—

=[O
Lt
|

GFCI GFCI

e ;

CLG MTD FOR FCl/

WP

| 1 \GFCl
£
GFCI

400 AMP. ! gGFCI
ELECT. SERVICE
MAIN BRKR.

OPENER

j
D\\
s

-

X

(H)GFCI

M 1

~—

KEY Wp"
PAD FC(j:I) /{ /ﬁ\
— < — HARDWIRE TO CIRC.

G
/ & MOTION SENSOR

-

/

_—

PROPOSED GARAGE ELECTRICAL PLAN .

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

MISCELLANEOUS SYSTEMS

TELEPHONE OUTLET
DATA COMPUTER OUTLET

SMOKE DETECTOR (maybe a combination
carbon monoxide/smoke detector.)

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR
PROPANE GAS SENSOR/ALARM
SECURITY ALARM

TELEVISION CABLE, 4G DEEP BOX
W/ 4G RING & BLANK PLATE

EXHAUST FAN

li@ ZEF® OXX

THERMOSTAT CONTROL
TFE GAS OUTLET
TH' HOSE BIBB

LIGHT FIXTURES

@ ©

i

IJ‘
n
(=]

DOMESTIC WATER

TIMER / PHOTO-CELL

DOOR BELL ACTUATOR

lﬁﬁ%

BELL
< PUSH BUTTON

KEY PAD

() HEAT LAMP

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LEGEND

POWER

— o RECESSED WALL PANEL WITH DOOR

METER

CONTROL

K SINGLE POLE SWITCH, AFCI PER ELEC. NOTES.

K DIMMER SWITCH

A SINGLE POLE SWITCH, OCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH
K’ THREE-WAY SWITCH

m;° THREE-WAY DIMMER SWITCH

K° 3-WAY OCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH

A 3-WAY DIMMER & OCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH

K FOUR-WAY SWITCH

A FOUR-WAY DIMMER SWITCH

RECEPTACLE

DUPLEX CONVENIENCE OUTLET (AFCI)
220V OUTLET

QUADRUPLEX CONVENIENCE OUTLET
UNDER COUNTER

DUPLEX FLOOR OUTLET

UNDER EAVE SEASONEL OUTLET

LRy L R X

DUPLEX CONVENIENCE OUTLET- GFCI

DUPLEX CONVENIENCE OUTLET - 1/2 HOT, 1/2 SWITCHED

JUNCTION BOX, CONNECTED TO EQUIPMENT - NOTED ON PLAN

DUPLEX CONVENIENCE OUTLET- WATERPROOF/ GFCI

UNDER CABINET LOW VOLTAGE 20 WATT
HALOGEN 'HOCKEY PUCK'

RECESSED FIXTURE

DECK

RECESSED FIXTURE/ HE - LED/ 1200
LUMENS 4" RECESSED FIXTURE

LED RECESSED FIXTURE 4" DIAMMETER- SLOPED CEILING
PENDANT FIXTURE

CEILING MOUNTED - LIGHT FIXTURE

WALL FIXTURE

WALL FIXTURE- EXTERIOR

FLUORESCENT STRIP

FLUORESCENT LIGHT BOX

WALL SCONCE

LIGHT/FAN COMBINATION - EXHAUST FAN

TRACK LIGHTING (3 LIGHTS SHOWN TYP.)

EXTERIOR FIXTURE - MOTION SENSOR

FAN W/ LIGHTS

HEAT PUMP INSTALLATION: For future heat pump water heater installation per CBEES 150.0(n). When Gas or Propane water heater is used, a
space at least 2.5' x 2.5' x 7' tall for a future heat pump water heater (HPWH) is required meeting either of the requirements below (meeting all
applicable California Electrical Code requirements):
A.  Ifthe HPWH is within 3 ft. of the installed water heater, the following are required:
i.  Adedicated, 125-volt, 20 amp electrical receptacle that is connected to the electric panel with a 120/240-volt 3 conductor,
10-AWG copper branch circuit within 3 ft. of the water heater.
ii.  Labeling both ends of the unused conductor "Spare" and isolating them electrically.
iii.  Areserved single pole circuit breaker space in the electrical panel adjacent to the circuit breaker for the branch circuit in (i.)
above and label it "Future 240V Use".
iv. A condensate drain that is no more than 2" higher than the base allowing for natural draining.
B.  If the HPWH space is >3 ft. from the installed water heater, the following are required:
i. A dedicated, 240-volt branch circuit rated at 30 amps minimum installed within 3 ft. of the space labeled as "240V ready".
i.  Reserved space in the main electrical service panel to allow for the installation of a double pole circuit breaker permanently
labeled "For Future 240V use".

iii.  Dedicated cold water supply to (or cold water supply running through) the HPWH space before it serves the installed water heater.

iv.  Hot water supply from the installed water heater that is routed to the HPWH space before serving any fixtures.
v.  Hotand Cold water supply that are exposed and readily accessible for future HPWH.
vi. A condensate drain that is no more than 2 inches higher than the base allowing for natural draining.

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS: For all single family residences, that include one or two dwelling units shall meet the following. All electrical

components shall be installed in accordance with the CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE:

1. Atleast one of the following shall be provided:

A ESS Ready interconnection equipment with a minimum backed up capacity of 60 amps and a minimum of four ESS supplied
branch circuits, or

B. A dedicated raceway from the main service to a panelboard (subpanel) that supplies the branch circuits in 150.0(s)2. All branch
circuits are permitted to be supplied by the main service panel prior to the installation of an ESS. The trade size of the raceway
shall not be less than one inch. The panelboard that supplies the branch circuits (subpanel) must be labeled "Subpanel shall
include all backed-up load circuits".

2. A minimum of four branch circuits shall be identified and have their source of supply collated at a single panelboard suitable to be
supplied by the ESS. At least one circuit shall supply the refrigerator, one lighting circuit shall be located near the primary egress, and at
least one circuit shall supply a sleeping room receptacle outlet.

3. The main panelboard shall have a minimum busbar rating of 225 amps.

4. Sufficient space shall be reserved to allow future installation of system isolation equipment/transfer switch within 3 feet of the main
panelboard. Raceways shall be installed between the panelboard and the system isolation equipment/transfer switch location to allow the
connection of backup power source.

SYSTEMS USING GAS OR PROPANE APPLIANCE ARE PROPOSED, PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING TO COMPLY WITH SECTION
150.0(t)(u)(v):

A dedicated 240 volt branch circuit wiring shal | be installed within 3 feet from the Furnace and accessible to the furnace with no
obstructions. The branch circuit conductors shall be rated at 30 amps minimum. The blank cover shall be identified as "240V ready". Al elcetrical
components shall be installed in accordance with the California Electrical Code.

The main electrical service panel shall have a reserved space to allow for the installation of a double pole circuit breaker for a future
electric appliance installation. The reserved space shall be permanenetly marked as "For Future 240V use".

LPG
REGULATOR
SHUT OFF

BDRM. 2

36" EPA PHASE Il WOQD
BURNER, 45K-60K BTU/HR.

]

[

]

I

1IN

NOTE: HOOD FAN
TO BE 180 CFM.
30"LPG RANGE w/

IN.

HOOD

()
———uT
I
———

©
.

HARDWIRE TO CIRC.

PANASONIC FV-10 HEAT
ﬁcovm{ UNIT, CLG MTD.

[ O

NAVIEN FLASH BOILER

|5~ WATER HEATER 15K-150K

©  BTU/HR NPE-150 S2, LPG
FIRED

200 AMP SERVICE
SUBPANEL W/ BREAKER

o
FS-__HALCO- HOME HYDRANT 250

GAL. WATER TANK.

& MOTION SENSOR

X

H 9 — — — L
A€ORK TG9S, LPG FIRED FAU/

[ 80,000 BTU-HR, 95.5% EFF.

PROVIDE 12" HIGH PLATFORM FOR

| APPLIANCE & 3" @ ABS

COMBUSTION AIR & EXHAUST.

PROPOSED RESIDENCE ELECTRICAL PLAN .

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

B

N
DESIG

DIMENSION

ASSOCIATES

DESIGIN
PLANNING
STRUCTURES

BOX 7193

P.O.
MAMMOTH LAKES, CA. 93546
TEL/FAX (760) 934-4348

PROPOSED ELECTRICAL PLAN

Craig Tapley

0 0 SO
O 28 %°
S T< -
C|c 20 g3
m -
— O =0
m © 56 =
T oW 50
U a A0 © N
O <
<ZE Ll
(1 Py S
()] =
=
Q =
n
]
] |
<C
N
ﬁ S
A
o
<C
0. .2
= 3 28
Q- G
. a o
W o Q3
C: -
< oY
— |
Z O 'L_)ﬁ'
©
< E < S
Z B =
w < oz
0 O oC o
Oz 5 =&
REVISIONS
PLAN CHECK REV.
03—15—24 CWT

NOV. 2023

DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSQC. HEREBY RESERVES IT'S COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS IDEAS, AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED, CHANGED, OR ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM DESIGN DIMENSION & ASSOC.

SCALE: AS SHOWN
DRAWN: CWT/FC
PRINTED: 3.19.24
SHEET

—



AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
H20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
H20

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H20

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWIRE TO CIRC. & MOTION SENSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
240V

AutoCAD SHX Text
240V

AutoCAD SHX Text
240V

AutoCAD SHX Text
240V

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HE

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 AMP. ELECT. SERVICE MAIN BRKR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWIRE TO CIRC. & MOTION SENSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG METER SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG MTD FOR OPENER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REZNOR-UEZ55 LPG CLG. MTD. SPACE HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"  PVC SCHED.40 INTAKE AND EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFCI

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-15-24 CWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN CHECK REV.


B24-032

Finish Details

Roof -ASC ‘Chestnut Brown’

Building’s (House & Garage) main body- Dunn Edwards ‘Meek Moss’.

Building’s (House & Garage) Window trim and boarders- Dunn Edwards ‘Brooding Storm’

Windows will all be Dark bronze anodized Aluminum or Fiberglass.

21



ODORD00 A ASC

COLOR CHART
PRODUCTS

Not all colors and profiles are available at all locations. STANDARD COLORS We recommend you request a physical sample to review

Please see back of color card for details. before ordering. We are not responsible for color variations.

ZINCALUME® Plus* WINTER WHITE SURF WHITE LIGHT STONE DESERT BEIGE
SRI: 64 + LRV: 67 SRI: 88 « LRV: 74 SRI: 74 « LRV: 59 SRI: 70 + LRV: 53 SRI: 58 + LRV: 39

CASCADE GRAY TAUPE PATINA STEEL CHESTNUT BROWN CLASSIC BROWN
SRI: 58 « LRV: 41 SRI: 53 « LRV: 28 SRI: 38 « LRV: 17 SRI: 36 « LRV: 12 SRI: 29 « LRV: 7

MATTE BLACK CANYON RED RUSTIC RED OLD TOWN GRAY OLD ZINC GRAY
SRI: N/A -+ LRV: 5 SRI: 45 « LRV: 16 SRI: 43 « LRV: 13 SRI: 43 « LRV: 27 SRI: 43 « LRV: 22

WEATHERED COPPER SLATE GRAY TAHOE BLUE EVERGLADE DENALI GREEN
SRI: 32 + LRV: 11 SRI: 32 + LRV: 13 SRI: 33 LRV: 14 SRI: 35 « LRV: 19 SRI: 29 « LRV: 11

o 25 50 75 100 \

MEASURED ON A SCALE OF 0 - 100
Light Reflective Value (LRV)

Measures how much visible light a color
reflects and how much it absorbs. The
higher the LRV, the more reflective it will
be.

Solar Reflective Index (SRI)

Measures the amount of heat reflected from painted
metal roof. The higher the SRl value, the cooler the
metal will be, helping cut down on energy costs to
keep your home cool.

|

no
FOREST GREEN COPPER PENNY* [ L
SRI: 36 « LRV: 8 SRI: 53 « LRV: 28

PREMIUM COLOR

. " SRl values in accordance with ASTM E1980 and are based on independent testing. Cool Roof
N;T“!':AII_;U?J SRI: LI}?N&)\(/ N/A Rating Council (CRRC) performance values (for CA Title 24) are based on color families and will
’ . i i differ from above.

(Subject to upcharge)
SRI=Solar Reflective Index. LRV=Light Reflectance Value. GA= Gauge of Steel. *Clear acrylic coated.

TPlease note, these colors are batch sensitive (may have color variation) and are directional in nature. Different batches are not to be mixed on projects.
2ronOx is black steel (uncoated and unpainted), that rusts naturally. No warranty is offered or implied. Only available in 22 GA Nu-Wave® Corrugated.

REPRESENTATION OF COLORS MAY VARY DUE TO PRINTING LIMITATIONS.
Sample color chips are available upon request. Consult your ASC Building Products representative for more information.

Customer Service Centers

Salem, OR: 503-390-7174 or 800-272-7023 | Spokane, WA: 509-536-4097 or 800-776-8771 WWW.aSCbp.Com



ASC

PRODUCT DETAILS AND SPECS BRoBoTe

Color Key °
-
Dura Tech™ xl (smp) R S
i I £
ColorGuard 25 with Spectrascape’ (Polyester) = b5 = . = S
gl ¢ £ o S 2 = R
Dura Tech™ nt (sp) N 5, = ke e & s 3
g = S © © 3 o] v =
= = = = - © = =4 |
® n = 3 _ —
ZINCALUME?® Plus (unpainted product) = & S 2 g = E & é
Premium Color (Subject to upcharge) a -2 BN ;\\T; Ev?, :“% E«?a Eg :c%
Colors & Gauges
ZINCALUME® Plus 1 WA (/;\RK//VC\{-I\-\ (li\g//\lc\ﬁ
Winter White SRK//\/C\//:\L\ \c/\)lf\ oAglva\ﬁ\ WA
Surf White \(/)vﬁ \I?Ii
. CA CA
Light Stone AK orjwA A oRJwaA
. AK/CA OR AK/CA
Desert Beige OR//WA WA OR//WA Ul
Cascade Gray OR OR
CA CA
raupe [ otfin o
paina teel | ot s oin
chestrut troun [ Sten LOR | A | wa
classic roun N Gt Ot
watte tack [ N Gt il Ot
AK/CA AK/CA
canyon ved [ ke Alen
. AK/CA OR AK/CA
Rustic Red _ OR/WA _ WA or/wA WA
AK/CA OR AK/CA
Old Town Gray _ ORIGA |\l ORha WA
. AK/CA AK/CA
otd znc ray [ Skle i
weathered copper N SKle Okl
AK/CA AK/CA
state Groy [N Al 3 Slen
rahoe e [ Al FAREE EAEE
AK/CA AK/CA
cvergad [ SKle i
venaliGreen [N AR Al BT
rores Green N Sien LRR | A | wa
AK/CA AK/CA
copper penny* Gt G
varurat st | 1 i i
wonoe 2
. < ;
Production Locat s o o
2 b El . 2 £ 2 £
Anchorage, Alaska (AK) <1 2= S 3 S = 3 E=P = o S B
Sacramento, California (CA) of g AR & g S 3 < S 3 = S gl £
Salem, Oregon (OR) i el R ElR: 23 ; =g L:; 5 el E
Spokane, Washington (WA) Il § % g g g2 £ ¢ £ A § §
g Al N GEJ %) g g g g (%) %)
FOOTNOTES: S % s
1) Also available in 32" Net Coverage. 3 n (7]
2) IronOx is black steel (uncoated and unpainted), that rusts naturally.
No warranty is offered or implied. Only available in 22 GA Nu-Wave®
Corrugated. * Please note these colors are batch sensitive (may have color variation) and are directional in
nature. Different batches are not to be mixed on projects. We recommend you request a sample FINISHES DEVELOPED BY
Dura Tech™ 5000/mx (PVDF) 24ga & 22ga colors available for: of current stocked material to review actual color before ordering to ensure color accuracy. _—

Skyline Roofing hp, Nu-Wave Corrugated, PBR Panel, and Design Span hp.
See aschp.com for Dura Tech™ 5000/mx color chart.

WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR COLOR VARIATIONS. )éte elsca pe

ey
MEMBER

All information stated in the color card is correct at time of printing and subject to change without notice.
©2008-2024 ASC Profiles LLC ~ All rights reserved. ~ Spectrascape® is a registered trademark of Steelscape, LLC.

ZINCALUME® is a registered trademark of BlueScope Steel Ltd. 0224 web (CC150) WWW.aSCb p-com



BUILDING
PRODUCTS

DURA TECH™ x[ (SMP) Silicone Modified Polyester Coatings ‘,A ASC’

Technical Data Sheet

Dura Tech™ xl is an SMP paint system that is made of a durable resin combined with cool pigment technology.
This system provides excellent color retention, and resistance to chalk and fade, while reducing energy demands.

SPECIFICATIONS TEST STANDARD COATED STEEL SUBSTRATE'
Dry Film Thickness (Nominal) ASTM D1005 0.15-.030 mil primer | 0.70-0.90 mil topcoat
Gloss ASTM D523 @ 60° 10-80+
Solar Reflectance ASTM E903, ASTM E1918 (using portable reflectometer) .25 (25%) min.
Emissivity ASTM C1371, ASTM E408 .80 (80%) min.
Pencil Hardness ASTM D3363 F Min.
Flexibility? T-bend, ASTM D4145 2 T-bend, no pick-off
Adhesion ASTM D3359 1.5x metal thickness, no adhesion loss
Reverse Impact ASTM D2794 2x gauge or 80" |bs.
Abrasion, Falling Sand ASTM D968 25-40 |/ mil
Mortar Resistance ASTM C267 No effect
Detergent Resistance ASTM D2248 (3% detergent @ 100° F-72 hrs.) No effect
Acid Resistance ASTM D1308 No effect

10% muratic acid - 15 min. | 20% sulfuric acid - 24 hrs. No effect
Acid Rain Test Kesternich SO, DIN 50018 10 cycles

No objectionable changes

Alkali Resistance ASTM D1308 (10%, 20% NaOH, 1 hr.) No effect
Salt Spray Resistance ASTM B117 (5% salt fog @ 95° F) Passes 1,000 hrs.
Humidity Resistance ASTM D714, ASTM D2247 (100% relative humidity @ 95°F)  Passes 1,000 hrs. (No blisters, cracks or peeling)
Exterior Exposure ASTM D2244, ASTM D4214 (10 yrs. @ 45° F, South Florida) Max. 5 fade | Max. 8 chalk

FINISH WARRANTIES

Dura Tech™ xl finishes are offered with a Limited Lifetime Residential Warranty and a 25 year Non-Residential Limited Warranty.

COMPOSITION & APPLICATION

Dura Tech™ xI coatings are factory applied, oven cured formulas applied by approved coil coaters. They utilize Silicon Modified Polyester (SMP) resins
and inorganic, IR reflective pigments for superior long-term performance.

PRETREATMENT

All substrates are pre-treated in accordance with paint manufacturer’s instructions. The pretreatment is to provide a suitable surface for application
of the recommended primer.

BATCH SENSITIVE PRODUCTS - PEARLESCENT METALLIC & PRINTS

For select finishes, minor differences in color and appearance are normal and to be expected, due to the use of variable color pigments or finish
patterns. To minimize the possible visual effects from the minor variations in these products, an entire job should be sourced at one time.
Additionally, fabricated panels, flat sheets, and flashings should be orientated in the same direction for installation. Contact your ASC Building
Products representative for more information.

"Coated steel includes the following types of steel G90 hot dip galvanized, Galvalume®, and ZINCALUME®.
2Fracturing or rupturing of substrate will rupture coatings. Heavy gauge and clad steel substrates impose limitations on formability.

FINISHES DEVELOPED BY

DURATECHYZ.

)steelscape@

WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR COLOR VARIATIONS.
Sample color chips are available upon request. Consult your ASC Building Products representative for more information.

ASC Profiles LLC. All rights reserved. ZINCALUME® is a registered trademark of BlueScope Steel Ltd. Galvalume® is a registered trademark of BIEC International, Inc. TruZinc® is a

www.ascbp.com




25

© Find a store Account log_in

,.ﬁ\ win -(':‘_”(I".(.(;(':.-‘: da

BROODING
STORM

Brooding_Storm | DET604 @ ogg

ACCENT

White Picket Fence | DET648 @ Sonoma Chardonnay | DET471 @

] ®

O

ORDER PAINT

b

ORDER PAINT SAMPLE

ORDER FREE COLOR CHIP
&~

ST

INSTACOLOR ROOM VISUALIZER

BROODING STORM PAINT COLOR

Paint colors represented are approximations and are not exact matches. No guarantee is intended and approval or final color selections and color placement are the

responsibility of the property owner or the owner's agent. Purchasing 8 oz. Perfect Palette Sampler color is highly recommended and is easily done online or in-

stores.

DUNN-EDWARDS ID:
DET604 RL#901

HEX COLOR CODE:
SE6D6E ()

RGB COLOR CODE:
94,109,110 (§)

CMYK COLOR CODE:
15,1,0,57 (§)

MUNSELL:
HUE=9.4BG | VALUE=4.4 | CHROMA=1.2 @

LIGHT REFLECTANCE VALUE:

\E/ 1 HowvI v ﬂ ES


https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det604/
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det648/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det648/
javascript:;
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det471/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det471/
javascript:;
https://shop.dunnedwards.com/products/dunn-edwards-interior-paint-sample-8oz?utm_medium=website&utm_source=de&utm_campaign=shopify_shop_paint&utm_content=color_pages_description_text_link
https://www.dunnedwards.com/find-a-store/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/find-a-store/
https://shop.dunnedwards.com/
https://shop.dunnedwards.com/products/dunn-edwards-interior-paint-sample-8oz?utm_source=de&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=shopify_buy_paint_sample&utm_content=textlink_colors_pages
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/color-samples-orders?colors=DET604
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/instacolor/web?color=DET604
https://www.dunnedwards.com/find-a-store/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/users/login/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/
javascript:;
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det604/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det604/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/colors/browser/det604/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/es/colors/browser/det604/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/es/colors/browser/det604/
https://www.dunnedwards.com/es/colors/browser/det604/

26
4/24/24, 9:18 AM Cabot® Stain | Bark | Semi-Solid

Search Q

HOME | OPACITY & COLOR | BROWSE COLORS | BROWN | BARK-SEMI-SOLID

Bark

COLOR
INFORMATION

FAMILY
Brown

Always test stain on a hidden area of the wood to verify
desired color.

Wood species will impact final color.

Color may vary slightly by product technology/type.

Colors Available In Q —— )

https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color/browse-colors/brown/bark-semi-solid 1/3


https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color/browse-colors?filterlist=cbg:brown
https://www.cabotstain.com/en
https://www.cabotstain.com/en
https://www.cabotstain.com/en
https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color
https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color
https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color/browse-colors
https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color/browse-colors
https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color/browse-colors/brown
https://www.cabotstain.com/en/opacity-color/browse-colors/brown

27
4/24/24, 9:05 AM Mantiel 9 3/4" High Black Outdoor Wall Light - #32R54 | Lamps Plus

LAMPS PLUS

The Nation's Largest Lighting Retailer

A / Outdoor Lighting / Wall Light / 10 In. High Or Less / Black / Style # 32R54

Mantiel 9 3/4" High Black Outdoor Wall Light

1 Review

$114.95

Pay in 4 interest-free payments of $28.74 with PayPal. Learn more

FREE SHIPPING & FREE RETURNS* | | Price Matching Policy |
In Stock - [ ships in1to 2 Days |

@® Product Help & Store Availability

@ [ @® DESIGN CHAT ][ VIEW IN YOUR ROOM ]

Product Details

Bold and handsome, this black aluminum outdoor wall light introduces 9 3/4" high x 8" wide. Extends 10 1/2"
personality that upgrades exterior decor. from the wall. Backplate is 5 1/2" wide x

. 11/4" high.
Additional Info:
e Uses one maximum 60 watt or

Indulge in a bit of industrial and Early American design aesthetics with equivalent medium base bulb (not

this dynamic fixture from Minka Lavery. Incorporating old-time design included).

elements with curves and a circular mount, its stylish shade adds a

perfect finishing touch. This black aluminum outdoor wall light sets the * Mantiel outdoor wall light from Minka
tone for a fashionable and sophisticated exterior entertaining space. Lavery for porch, patio, or garage areas.

MINKA e Based on gooseneck arm farmhouse
LAVERY barn lights and industrial lighting.

) ¢ Black finish. Aluminum construction.
Shop all Minka Lavery

¢ Wet location rated for outdoor use. Can
also be used indoors.

Specifications
Product Attributes Technical Specifications
Finish  Black Height 9.75 inches

Style Farmhouse Width = 8.00 inches e

https://www.lampsplus.com/products/mantiel-9-and-three-quarter-inch-high-black-outdoor-wall-light  32r54.html 1/3


https://www.lampsplus.com/
https://www.lampsplus.com/
https://www.lampsplus.com/products/outdoor-lighting/
https://www.lampsplus.com/products/outdoor-lighting/usage_wall-light/
https://www.lampsplus.com/products/outdoor-lighting/usage_wall-light/height_10-in@@@-high-or-less/
https://www.lampsplus.com/products/outdoor-lighting/usage_wall-light/height_10-in@@@-high-or-less/finish_black/
https://www.lampsplus.com/products/manufacturer_minka-lavery/
https://www.lampsplus.com/products/manufacturer_minka-lavery/
https://www.lampsplus.com/

28

R24-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE WHEELER CREST DESIGN REVIEW
COMMITTEE APPOINTING AN AD HOC COMMITTEE TO MAKE REVISIONS TO
THE APPLICATION FOR DESIGN REVIEW

WHEREAS, the Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee finds that there is a need to
revise the application for design review to require certain pieces of information and samples of
material to facilitate effective and efficient review by the Committee;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF THE WHEELER CREST DESIGN
REVIEW COMMITTEE RESOLVES that:

SECTION ONE: Meredith Frolio, Bob Weiland and Rico Miledi are hereby appointed
to an Ad Hoc Application Committee.

SECTION TWO: the Ad Hoc Application Committee may meet as often as needed and
may meet with County staff, residents, design professionals, and any other interested parties in
determining appropriate revisions to propose to the Committee as a whole.

SECTION THREE: the Ad Hoc Application Committee shall disband once revisions to
the design application have been approved by both the Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee
and the Mono County Board of Supervisors.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this day of , 2024,
by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Alisa Adriani, Chair

Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee



County Counsel OFFICE OF THE Telephone
Christopher Beck COUNTY C OUN SEL 760-924-1700
Deputy County Counsels Mono County Risk Manager
Emily R. Fox Jay Sloane
Jeff Hughes South County Offices
T Staff At P.O. BOX 2415 Paralesal
Y Y MAMMOTH LAKES, CALIFORNIA 93546 ara ega
nne L. Frievalt Kevin Moss

To: Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee

From: E. Fox

Date: May 23, 2024

Re: Best Practices for Site Visits for Proposed Projects

Recommendations

1. Any site visit by 4 or more Committee members should be noticed under the Brown Act
as a special meeting.

2. Ifless than a quorum visits a project site, the Committee members who went must
disclose that they visited the project site and what they observed or learned at that site
visit during the hearing for the project.

3. Notify staff of your intention to visit the site so staff can track whether a quorum is
proposing to visit and a special meeting may be warranted, or if the project is
controversial enough that a special meeting might be a more appropriate way to proceed.

Discussion and Reasoning

Brown Act Concerns

If a quorum (4 or more) of the members of the Committee will visit a site at the same
time, that site visit is a “meeting” for the purposes of the Brown Act. Similarly, if a quorum of
members make site visits individually, but then communicate with each other outside of the
regular meeting about their site visits, it can also constitute an illegal meeting under the Brown
Act. If four or more members of the Committee desire to see the site, the Chair or Vice Chair
should notify staff and staff can notice a special meeting of the Committee with the location
noticed for the project site 24 hours in advance. The agenda will consist only of an opportunity
for public comment and an item to tour the project site.

During the site visit, the group of Committee members should be careful to move around
the site together and only discuss any observations as a group. Splitting off into pairs and

29



engaging in side conversations or discussions apart from the whole group violate the Brown Act,
as members of the public would not be able to hear and take note of disparate discussions of the
agenda item occurring at overlapping times or at different ends of the project site.

Due Process/Fair Hearing Concerns

Site visits by individual Committee members or by less than a quorum (3 or fewer
members) do not constitute “meetings” under the Brown Act. However, site visits do implicate
the rights of a project applicant and other interested persons or property owners to due process
and a fair hearing.

Due process fundamentally requires “reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard” by
the decision maker before a decision is made.' The entitlement to a hearing includes the
entitlement to a decision based solely on information produced at that hearing, i.e. only on
information in the record.? If a decision-maker visits a site and obtains information about it, but
does not disclose their observations during the public hearing, then the decision-making body has
violated an applicant’s right to due process.>

However, though site visits implicate due process concerns and may violate the right to a
fair hearing, a site visit does not violate due process where the decision-maker discloses the fact
of their site visit and any information they gained or observed during that site visit on the record
during the hearing.? By disclosing the observations and impressions, the record then contains all
facts either potentially or in fact relied upon in making the decision. Relatedly, information
obtained from staff regarding a project prior to a public hearing should also be disclosed during
the public hearing so that the applicant has an opportunity to respond. Typically, staff will
include all the information related to a project in the staff report. However, if

In controversial matters, disputes can arise as to whether a decision-maker fully and
completely disclosed all their observations that were then relied on in the ultimate decision.
Committee members should consult with staff or counsel prior to undertaking site visits to
determine whether sensitivity around a project indicates that it may be preferrable to conduct the
site visit as a noticed meeting instead, where minutes can be entered into the subsequent hearing
record.

Please reach out to me with any questions at efox@mono.ca.gov or (760)-924-1712

"' (Horn v. County of Ventura (1979) 24 Cal.3d 605, 612.)

2 (English v. City of Long Beach (1950) 35 Cal.2d 155, 159 [“A hearing requires that the party be apprised of the
evidence against him so that he may have an opportunity to refute, test, and explain it, and the requirement of a
hearing necessarily contemplates a decision in light of the evidence there introduced.”])

3 (Safeway Stores, Inc. v. City of Burlingame (1959) 170 Cal.App.2d 637, 647 [“[t]he members of the council, either
individually or collectively, viewed the locale and conferred with the petitioners or their representatives, thereby
receiving so-called facts upon which they apparently relied in coming to their judgments. These so-called facts,
gleaned by them through observation and hearsay were not recited at all in the record, and consequently were
unknown to the protestants and hence could not be met or overcome by them. Under those circumstances, can it be
said that a fair hearing was had? We think not!”’])

4 (Flagstad v. City of San Mateo (1957) 156 Cal.App.2d 138, 141.)

30


mailto:efox@mono.ca.gov

31

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I — Name, Purpose

Section 1:

Section 2:

The name of the organization shall be the Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee (WCDRC).

The Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee (WCDRC) was established by the Board of
Supervisors by Ordinance 91-07 on August 20, 1991, and is charged with reviewing single-family
residential development within the District, including additions over 200 sf, new garages and
accessory structures, for conformity with the Architectural Guidelines of the Wheeler Crest Area
Plan. The Committee shall not review plans for- interior remodels.

ARTICLE II — Membership

Section 1: Membership is open to individuals who either reside or own property within the District.

Section 2: The WCDRC shall be composed of up to seven members per Ordinance 15-04.

Section 3: Members of the WCDRC shall be appointed by the Mono County Board of Supervisors.

Section 4: Application for appointment to the WCDRC shall be made on a form provided by the Community
Development Department and may be submitted to the Planning Department at any time.

Section 5: Upon appointment to the WCDRC, each new member shall receive and shall review or complete
WCDRC Orientation Materials, which shall include information relating to WCDRC design criteria,
the Brown Act, ethics training and required Fair Political Practices Commission filings, and any
such other information as the WCDRC deems appropriate.

Section 65: Up to four members shall serve a term of three (3) years; and up to three members shall be
appointed for a term of two (2) years, and subsequent terms shall be for two (2) years-

Section 76: Resignation, Termination, and Death. Resignation from the WCDRC must be in writing and
received by the WCDRC Secretary, Board Supervisor or Mono County Community Development
Department. Upon resignation or termination of membership, the Supervisor will select a new
member based on previously received or newly submitted applications.

Section 87: Members of the Committee may be removed by a majority of the Board of Supervisors for the

following reasons:

1. Failure to meet the following attendance requirements: A Committee Member shall not have
three consecutive unexcused absences from regular meetings, nor may a Member miss five
or more regular meetings in any 12-month period;

2. Acting inappropriately, in the sole discretion of the Board, in matters regarding conflict of
interest or personal bias;

3. Failure to carry out Member duties over a period of time due to a frequent inability to vote
caused by repeated conflict-of-interest issues;

4. Failure to carry out the duties by repeatedly abstaining on matters when there are no
apparent conflict-of-interest or bias issues; and

5. Any other cause not enumerated herein which, in the opinion of a majority of the Board,
reflects the Member’s failure to carry out the duties of the Committee, or which brings
discredit to the County of Mono.


http://www.monocounty.ca.gov/

32

ARTICLE III - Officers

Section 1:

Section 2:
Section 3:

Section 4:

Section 5:

The Officers of the Committee shall include a Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary. Officers shall be
elected annually at the March meeting.

The Chair shall convene and conduct all meetings in an orderly manner.

The Vice-Chair, in the absence of the Chair, shall be responsible for conducting meetings. The
Secretary shall run the meeting in the absence of the Chair and the Vice Chair.

The Secretary shall be responsible for taking minutes which shall include actions of the
Committee and record of public comment. Minutes shall be provided to the Community
Development Department staff for recording.

Vacancies. When an Officer vacancy exists, nominations for new officers may be received from
present members by the Secretary up to two weeks in advance of a meeting and voted upon at
the next meeting. All vacancies will be filled only to the end of the particular Officer’s term.

ARTICLE IV - Meetings Of Members

Section 1:

Section 2:

Section 3:

Section 4:

Section 5:

Section 6:

Section 7:

Section 8:

Section 9:

Regular Meetings. Regular meetings shall be set to be held on the fourth Thursday of each
month at 3:00 PM. Meetings shall be held at the Crowley Lake Community Center or another
ADA accessible location designated by the members. The Committee may, with the approval of
the Chair upon consultation with the Community Development Department or as consensus
direction to staff, cancel any regular meeting.

Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the Chair or by a simple majority of the
membership.

Notice. Notice of each meeting shall be given to each member, by email or any other commonly
utilized communication method, not less than 72-hours before regular meetings and 24-hours
before special meetings. A natification of the meeting shall be publicly posted in compliance with
the Brown Act.

All meetings shall be conducted in an open fashion and in compliance with the Brown Act. All in
attendance should be given an opportunity to be heard, no single member may dominate a
discussion, and all participants shall treat each other following principles of fairness and respect.

Quorum. A quorum consists of at least fifty plus one percent of the WCDRC members. A
Quorum must be present before business can be transacted or motions made or passed. If a
guorum is not met, the committee shall defer action on any items until a future meeting.

Agendas. Each agenda shall meet the requirements of the Brown Act. Members and interested
parties who seek to place an item on the agenda shall make such a request to the Community
Development Department for approval by the Chair at least three weeks prior to the meeting.

Participation. Each appointed member shall possess one vote on the WCDRC for purposes of
passing resolutions, authorizing actions, and conducting other business. However, local citizens
and other interested parties shall be encouraged to participate in discussions and debates with
a standing equal to that of members. Meetings shall be conducted according to parliamentary
procedures and shall incorporate the principles of justice and courtesy to all, rights of the
minority protected, rule of the majority reflected, partiality to none, and consideration of one
subject at a time.

Actions. The WCDRC shall approve such recommendations, resolutions, and correspondence
as authorized by a quorum of the members, and actions shall be proposed and voted upon
following Robert’s Rules of Order.

Resolutions and motions. Any actions or decisions of the Committee at any meeting shall be
expressed by motion, duly seconded, and voted upon by members of the Committee and in
compliance with the Brown Act and Roberts Rules of Order..



33

Every Member must vote except when disqualified by reason of a conflict of interest or as
otherwise required by law.

Section 10: Conduct Of Public Hearings. The purpose of a Public Hearing is to provide the public with an
opportunity to address the Committee on matters pending before the Committee. The Committee
shall consider public comments along with the applicant’s and staff's comments prior to taking
action. The Chair shall facilitate Public Hearings to elicit all relevant information for decision-
making purposes in an orderly and expeditious way.

Section 11:

A. The order of procedure for Public Hearings shall be as follows:

1.

5.

The Chair calls for a staff report followed by questions from the Committee, and then opens
the Public Hearing. The order of testimony is as follows:

a. Applicant’s statement;

b. Public’s statements; and

c. Rebuttal statements from applicant and staff if necessary.

When all relevant testimony is deemed to have been heard, the Chair shall close the Public
Hearing. When a hearing is closed, it shall remain closed except when the matter is
continued to another date for further hearing, or when the Chair, or Committee consensus,
determines that additional testimony is necessary or desirable, in which case the Chair
shall reopen the hearing.

Following the close of the public hearing, the Committee shall discuss and deliberate the
matter and then either determine the matter or continue it to a date and time certain. The
Committee may ask questions of the public, applicant, or appellant as part of its
deliberations.

If the Design Review Committee raises a new issue through deliberation and seeks to take
additional public testimony from the public, applicant, or appellant on the new issue, the
public hearing must be reopened and persons given a chance to speak on the new issue.
At the conclusion of the public testimony, the public hearing is again closed.

The Design Review Committee deliberates and takes action.

. Rules of Testimony:
1.

Persons addressing the Committee shall first secure permission from the Chair. Comments
made must be relevant to the matter before the Committee.

. The Chair may set rules regarding time and relevance of public testimony. The Chair may

end testimony when a presentation exceeds the time limit; and may rule “out of order” or
otherwise limit repetitive testimony and testimony deemed non-germane. Additionally,
irrelevancies (including comments on race, religion, creed, political matters, etc.) shall be
ruled out of order by the Chair.

All comments shall be addressed to the Committee.

If a Member is in possession of extra-record evidence that is relevant to his or her decision
making but which does not require recusal, then, the Member shall state such evidence for
the record.

The Chair shall discourage complaints regarding the staff or individual members of the
Committee during a Public Hearing. Complaints should be presented as a separate item
on the agenda, or submitted to the Committee in writing for later consideration.

Evaluation of Projects.

1.

The WCDRC shall review the plans for compatibility with the Architectural Guidelines
adopted for the District.



Section 12:

Section 13:

34

2. Inits review, the WCDRC shall identify unacceptable visual qualities of the proposal and
request appropriate changes.

Proposals may be recommended for approval by the Committee with or without conditions.
WCDRC recommendations shall be considered by the Planning Department in the case of
building permits or by the reviewing body prior to approval.

W

Decision-Making

1. Voting - Approval of any motion brought before the Committee shall require the affirmative
vote of a quorum of the members, unless otherwise specified by law.

2. Tie Votes - Any tie vote shall constitute a denial of the motion and may be reconsidered by a
motion offered by any member who voted on the matter. If there is no action by an
affirmative vote, the result is no action.

3. Abstentions - Abstentions shall not count as votes for the purpose of determining whether
there has been an affirmative vote of a quorum of the members, but shall be counted for the
purpose of determining whether a quorum is present, unless the member is abstaining
because of a potential conflict of interest in the matter at hand.

4. Roll Call - Voting upon a motion may, at the discretion of the Chairperson, and shall, upon
the request of any member, be by roll call. When voting is not by roll call, the Chairperson
may, in the absence of objection by any member of the Design Review Committee declare
an item to be unanimously approved.

Adjournment. The Committee may adjourn any regular, adjourned regular, special or adjourned
special meeting to a time and place specified in the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum
may so adjourn from time to time. If all members of the Committee are absent from any
meeting, staff shall declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place. When a regular or
adjourned regular meeting is adjourned as provided in this section, the resulting adjourned
regular meeting is a regular meeting for all purposes. When an order of adjournment fails to
state the hour at which the adjourned meeting is to be held, it shall be held at the hour specified
in these rules for regular meetings.

ARTICLE V — Ethics

Section 1:

Section 2:

Conflict Of Interest. No Member shall participate in the making of a decision or vote on any item
in which he or she has a financial interest as defined in Government Code Sections 87100 et
seq. (the Political Reform Act) and its implementing regulations, or a financial interest pursuant
to Government Code Section 1090. Further, no Member shall participate in the making of a
decision or vote on any item with respect to which he or she is biased or otherwise conflicted
due to personal interests, consistent with applicable law. Possible biases, financial interests,
and other conflicts of interest shall be discussed with County Counsel.

Special Requests To Members. Members shall place in the record of Committee meetings a
report of requests for special consideration received from any source either verbally or in
writing. The purpose of this section is to keep the public and the Committee informed regarding
any showing of unusual or special interest by any person or group in any matter before the
Committee.

ARTICLE VI - Amendment To Rules For The Transaction Of Business

Section 1:

Amendment To Rules For The Transaction Of Business. These rules may be amended by a
vote of the Committee at any regular meeting or special meeting.

ARTICLE VIII — Adoption



35

The foregoing rules for the transaction of the business of the Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee of the
County of Mono were adopted at the regular meeting held on the 23 day of the month of May and signed by
Committee Chair Alisa Adriani.

Alisa Adriani, Chair, Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee

DATED:

ATTEST:

Secretary, Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee

DATED:




	0 WCDRC Agenda 05.23.2024
	Packet
	3. a Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee April 25
	4a. 3 CARDOZA DESIGN REVIEW APP_ (002)
	4a. 3.1 WCDRC_2024.5.23_Mailer_Hearing Notice_v1
	4a. 4 DESIGN REVIEW DWG.S
	4a. 5 B24-032 finsh details
	4a. 6 ASC ROOF Color pallete
	4a. 7 Dunn-Edwards Paints_Brooding Storm Paint Color DET604
	4a. 8 CARDOZA DECK.Cabot® Stai. Bark Semi-Solid
	4a. 9 CARDOZA Outdoor Wall Light - #32R54 MINKA
	6a. Resolution re Ad Hoc to revise application 4.25.2024
	6b. Memo to WCDRC re Site Visit Best Practices
	6c. WCDRC_BylawsProcedures_Draft_05-23-24
	ARTICLE I – Name, Purpose
	ARTICLE II – Membership
	ARTICLE III - Officers
	ARTICLE IV - Meetings Of Members
	ARTICLE V – Ethics
	ARTICLE VI - Amendment To Rules For The Transaction Of Business
	ARTICLE VIII – Adoption





